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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 65th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
will be held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 at the Office of the Company at 6,
Mascarenhas Building, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Panaji, Goa - 12:00 P.M. to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt
a. Audited Standalone Balance Sheet as on 3

Account of Profit and Loss) for the
Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

b. Audited Balance Sheet as on 3
Account (Statement Profit for
Report of the Auditors thereon.

2015 and Profit

2. To re-appoint Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

3. appointment
if thought fit, to

and to fix
the following resolution as an Ordinary

to

"RESOLVED THAT to the
provisions, if any, the Companies Act,
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and all other Rules made under the Companies Act, 2013

statutory modiflcatioras) or re-enactment thereof the being
appointment of Mis. Santosh Shah Associates, Chartered Accountants

121711W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company, be are hereby ratified to hold
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion

Annual of the Company
appointment has been made being counted as the first at such rertlUfiiera1:10n
be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the nU\lUVl

4. appoint the Auditors financial year
and conditions of their appointment and in this regard, to consider and,

following resolution as an Resolution:

terms
to

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
provisions, if any, the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
2013 (including any modification(s) or re-enactment theI'eot
force), the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to as Branch ,,,,..,xuv,
of branch office of the Company, whether existing or which may be opened I

in consultation with the Company's Auditors, any qualified to
Branch Auditor(s) within the provisions of Section 143(8) of
to fix the terms and conditions of appointment and their
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and, if thought fit,
resolutionas a Ordinary Resolution:

with without following

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to all
applicableprovisions, if any, of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications,
amendments or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Ms..Jyoti G. Gupta (DIN:
07139260) Non-IndependentNon-executiveDirectorofthe Company, appointed as
additional director by Board and to become a
director under the Act and
executive director and in respect
under Section of Act a Member name
candidate for the office ofthe Non-IndependentNon-executive
and is hereby appointed as an Non-IndependentNon-executiveDirector on
Company, liable to retire "

Companies 2013 and
amendments re-enactment thereof in force),
the Nomination and RemunerationCommittee and the Board, approval
and is hereby given for payment of professional to Ms. Jyoti G.
as in statement."

By Order of the Board
For TRADE-WINGS LIMITED,

Mr. Vinayak S. Ubbayakar
Managing Director &CEO
(DIN: 00221822)
Address: 8, Joydene, 21, Mereweatber Road,

Colaba, Mnmbai 400 039.

Date: 3rd September, 2015.
Place: Mnmbai.
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Notes:

I) A Member entitled to and vote at the Annual is entitled to appoint a
I proxies to attend and vote instead of himself I and the proxy I proxies

not be a Member of the Company. The proxies, in order to be valid, must duly
completed, stamped and and must reach the Company's Registered Office not
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

(50) and holding
Company

"""""",'tt of the total share capital of
Company carrying voting may appoint a single as proxy and such
shall not act as a proxy for person or shareholder. A proxy form is enclosed at
end of this Annual Report. submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies

be supported by an appropriate resolution I authority, as applicable.

on behalf of Members not exeeedina
eercent of the

A person can act as

l'.Cli:l,1;:iI,Cl of Members and Share Transfer of Company shall l",n'£LIlL

from Wednesday, 23rd September, 2015 to Wednesday, 30th September, 2015
(both days inclusive).

Company's Registrar & Transfer Agents are Services Private
('R & TN), Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Andheri East, Mumbai
072. Phone: (022) 2847 0652, : (022) 2847 5207.

,,"'rlo."~"- 2 issued The
Directors seeking aPtloltJltrnlent.reap1)()lntment

hereto and forming part of the Notice. The directors
declarations, etc. for their appointment! reappointment.

of Company

6)

are requested to
to the Registrar and

transfer lodgements
Agent unto

(U) are requested to quote Registered Folio Number or
correspondence.

Oii) are requested to furnish! update the details of their al1dlress.
(1<::""'''. relevant information for a"£len",,,"

transfer facilities
Transfer (NEFT), Real

to prevent fraudulent encashment of dividend """""1>t1,t<: ,j"rhl'>'''''Ul'''I'
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a) to their depository participants in respect their shareholdings in electronic
(dematerialized) form;

b) to R & TA, in respect of their shareholdingsin physical fql'm,qUQtingtheir.folio
numbers.

(iv) Members desirous of obtaining any information, concerning the accounts and
operatiQnsof the Company are requested to address their toCompliance
Officer of the Company at the Company's registered office at least ten days before
the:date of the Annual General Meeting in order to enable the keep
the information ready at the meeting.

7) The Securities and ExchangeBoard of India hasmandated the submi!)sion Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding
shares in electronic form are requested to submit their PAN to Depositories
Participant(s). Members hQldingshares in physical form shall submit their PAN details to
R&TA.

8) For the convenience of the Members, attendance slip is enclosed in the Annual Report.
Membersl Proxy Holders/AuthorizedRepresentativesare requestedto fill sign at the
space provided therein and submit the same at the venue. Proxy/Authorized
Representatives of Members should state on the attendance slip as 'Proxy' 'Authorized
Representative', as the case may be. Further, the Memberswho hold shares in demat form,
they are requested to write their Client Id and DP Id numbers and those who hQldsharesin
physical forms are requested.to write their folio number on the slip for easy
identificationat the meeting.

9) Corperate-members intending to send their representatives to attend Meeting are
requested to send to .the Company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their
representativesto attend and vote at the Meetingon their behalf.

10) As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 facility for making
nominations is available for shareholders in respect of the physical shares held by them.
Nomination forms can be obtained fromthe Company'sRegisteredOfficel fromR&TA.

11) Members,Whoare holding Shares in identical order of names more than one Folio, are
requested to apply to the Company I Share Transfer Agents along with the relevant Share
Certificatesfor consolidation Folio.

12) Members are informed that in case joint holders attend the Meeting, only such joint holder
who is higher in the order of names in the Register of MemberslBeneficialHolders will be
entitled to vote.

13) CorporateMembers are requested to fOl'\vard.acertified true copy of the Board Resolution
authorizingtheir representativeto attendand vote at the Annual Gen~ralMeeting.
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14) Members are requested to address all correspondence to the Registrar and Share Transfer
at their abovementioned ",r1,1"A'~"

per Sections 101, 136 and applicable of the read with
made there under the Act and circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Companies can now send various reports, documents, communications, including but not
limited to annual report to its members through mode at e. mail 1\1'1111,.,.",,,,.,,

Company initiative and is about environment.
Annual Report including inter alia Report of the of Directors, Auditors' Report,
Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement, Notice of this AGM,
instructions for e-voting, attendance slip, proxy form, etc. being
to all Members whose addresses are

a Member for a hard copy
have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical of documents are
being sent by the permittedmode.

, Members who have not registered e-mail so
their depository in

UVlIUIl.Il~;:). M.e~mt)ersholding in physical to
kindly register their e-mail addresses.with the Company's R&TA at
address.

Annual Report of the vVIUIJ(lU)

website

16) a measure of economy, copies the Annual Report will not be distributed
Annual General Meeting. Members Proxy holders are therefore to

of the Report with at the time

reeisters and all other documents relevant to as stated in
convening the AGM are open inspection at the Registered Office of the Co:tllP,anY
during business hours on any working day of the Companywithout payment of fee.

vote electronically
Company has appointed

"'''''.\lUI1TIiY e-voting facility.

Tbe instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:

i, The voting period begins on Sunday, September 20
will end on Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

of the Company, holding
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dematerialized form, as on the cut·off date (record date) of September, 23, 2015
may cast their vote electronically. module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter.

ii, Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

iii. Log on to the e-voting web site www.evotingindia.com

iv. Click on "Shareholders" tab

Now enter your User ID:
- For CDSL 16 digits beneficiary ID;
- For NSDL; ·8Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID;
- For members holding shares in physical form, please.
registered with the Company.

v.

Number

vi. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on

vii. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any Company, then your
existing password is to be used.

viii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN *

DOB

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN
Department (Applicable for both demat
physical shareholders)
• Members who have not updated their PAN the Company /

Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters of
their name and last 8 digit of the demataccount I folio number in
the PAN field.

• In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
folio number 100 then enter MOOOOO!00 in the PAN field,

Enter the
Company rpC'.i'lrrlq

rp(','1rrlf>(1 in or in the
demat account or folio in dd/mmlyyyy
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Dividend
Bank
Details

Enter the DividendBank Details as recorded in your demat account or
in the Companyrecords for the demat account or folio.

• Please enter the DOB or DividendBank Details in order to login.
If details are not recorded with the depository or company

enter the number of held by you as on the cut-off
the Dividendbank details field.

After entering these details appropriately,click on "SUBMIT" tab.

x, Members holding physical form will then reach directly the Company
selection screen. members holding in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is recommendednot to share password
other person and utmost care to keep your confidential.

xi. For members holding shares physical form, the details can be used
voting on the resolutions containedin this notice.

xii, Click on the EVSN ofthe Company "150831100-- TRADE-WINGS LIMITED"
to vote.

On the page, you "RESOLUTIONDESCRIPTION"and agcainst
same the option I NO" for voting. the
The option "YES" that you assent to the resolution and option ''NO''
implies that you to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONFILELINK"
details.

to the

xv, After selecting resolutionyou have decided to vote on, click on
confirmation box will displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote,
"OK" else to change your vote click on "CANCEL" and accordinglymodify your
vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the
change your vote suoseauenu

xvii, You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "click here to
print" option on the votingpage.

7
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• Non-individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individual, NRI etc.) are
required to log on to https:llwww.evotingindia.com and reoC!stf~r themselves as
Corporates,

• They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form h""~trin'(j

of the entity to help.evoting@cdslindia.com.
stamp and

• After the
link the account(s)

details they have to create a user who
wish to vote on.

be able to

• of accounts
approval of the accounts

be mailed to heJpde:sk.ev()ting(a;~cdl)Undia.comand on
would be able to cast their vote.

• They should upload a scanned copy of the Board L'-"'.~V"';U"'U

(POA) which they
the for the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(B) commence on ....."'..,........1

September
this period, the Company holding
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date)
may cast their vote by electronic means. The e-voting 'u'U'....y,"'"'
for voting thereafter.

(C) case have
Frequently Asked
www.evotingindia.com under help
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e-voting,
e-voting

section or write

may refer
available at

an email to

The cut-off date (record date) the purpose

Once the vote on a is cast by the Member,
change it subsequently. the Members who
not be allowed to vote again at the Meeting.

Member shall be allowed to
cast their vote electronically shall

8
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Item No.4
Appointment of Branch Auditor:

Company has branches in may open new branches in It is necessary to
anoomt branch auditors carrying out the audit of the accounts of such branches. The members
are requested to the Board Directors of the to appoint branch auditors
consultation with the Company's Auditors and fix their remuneration.

Accordingly, the Board recommends
for approval Members.

Ordinary Resolutions as set out at Item No. 4

Directors, of the Company or is ",,,r,,.,.,,,,rn,,,rI

nt",.,,,,,,,t..rl financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice

Item No. 5
Appointment of Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta (DIN: (7139260) as a Non-Executive and Non -
Independent Director:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(1) of the Companies 2013,
from 1SI April, 2014, every Listed Company is required to appoint a woman director.

terms Sections 149 and all other annlicable
and the and Qualification Directors)

applicable rules made under Companies Act, 2013 [including statutory mod.iiicatiion(
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force] (hereinafter referred to as 'the Act'), the
Company has received notice in from Member of the Company along with the \,j~,:n"'~'\,j

oeoosus under section 160 of proposing the candidature for appointment of Ms.
(DIN: 07139260) as Non Non on Board of Directors

COJmpianyHable to

Company has received from Jyoti G. Gupta (DIN: 07139260):

i) Letters of consent to act as a director in the prescribed
of the Act and 8 of the Companies (Appointment and vu,amlcallon
Rules 2014;

ii) Letters of intimation in the prescribed form DIR-8 pursuant to Section 164 of the
Rule 14 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
effect that she not disqualified to become director the

Declaration under section
director under Act

Act to the that is

9
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The Nomination Remuneration has recommended the appointmentof Ms. Jyoti
G. Gupta (DIN: 07139260) as the Non andNon IndependentDirector and payment of
professional fees to her. In the opinion the Board, she fulfills the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under and she the requisite
qualification in the field of Secretarial matter. Hence, it was decided by to pay her
professional fees @ Rs, 26,000 p.m. for professional services provided by her. The Board
discussed that the proposed professional fees is as per Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
the Company.

In compliance with the prOVISionsof Section 152(2) of the Cqmpa:nies Act, 2013, the
appointment of Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta (DIN: 07139260) as Non -Executive and Non Independent
Director is now being placed before the Members for their approval.

Brief resume of the Non -Executive and Non Independent Director proposed to be appointed,
nature of the expertise in specific functional areas, names of the companies in which she hold
directorships and the members.hipsl chairmanships of Committees Board and her
shareholding in the Company, as stipulated under Secretarial Standards 2 of the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, are set out in the Annexure to the Notice. The appointment letter
will be available forinspection and copies thereof shall also made availablefor at the
Registeredoffice and Corporate office and at the AnnualGeneralMeeting.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out at Item No.5. of this
Notice for approval of the Members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, other than
the Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta (DIN: 07139260) for her appointment, is concerned or interested,
financiallyor otherwise, in the resolution set out at ItemNo.5 of the Notice

By Order of the Board
For TRADE-WINGS LIMITED,

Vinayak S. Ubhayakar
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN: 00221822)
Address: 8, Joydene,

21, Mereweather Road,

Celaba, Mumbai 400 039.

Date: yd September, 2015.
Place: Mumbai

10
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Annexure to item no. 2 and 5 of the Notice:

Details of Directors seeking re-appotntment at the forthcoming Annnal General Meeting
(pursuant to Secretarial Standards - 2 of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India)

Name of the Director Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta

DIN 00221822 07139260

Age 89 years 31 years

Qualifications Inter Science RCom

Experience
Expertise in travel and

tourism industry for the last
50 years,

Secretarial and other
related matters

Terms and Conditions of
appointment or re-appointment

along with details of remuneration
sought to be paid

As per Appointment Letter. As per Appointment
Letter.

The remuneration last drawn by
such person, if applicable 15,001 pm NA

Date of First Appointment on the
Board

26/04/1965

30/03/2015

(as an additional
director)

Shareholding in the Company Nil Nil

Relationship with other Directors,
Manager and other KMP of the

Company
NA NA

The number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the year

12 NA

List of Directorships held in other
Companies

Nil Nil

Committee Membership held in
other Companies

Nil Nil

11
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members
Trade Wings Limited

Directors are presenting their
of the Company for the financial

Annual Report and
ended 31st March, 2015

1. ·FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

Net Income from Operations Income

Profitl (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Taxes

Depreciation

Profit! (Loss) before Taxes

Provision for Taxes:

Current

FBT

Deferred

Provision earlier year written back

Profit or (Loss) firm

Profit I (Loss) after Taxes

Profit (Loss) brought forward

Balance in Profit & Loss Accounts carried forward

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Audited Statements

For the year
ended

31/03/2015

17,78,55,202

2,83,56,466

2,01,35,656

1,07,18,903

(24,98,093)

(2,79,480)

8,81,777

6,00,000

(12,95,796)

(12,95,796)

(12,95,796)

For the year
ended

31/03/2014

17,20,42,087

2,42,60,170

1,83,93,078

17,66,670

(13,390)

(1,09,738)

1,98,501

12,42,043

12,42,043

12,42,043

Company's turnover is Rs, 15,65,95,194/· for the under review as compared to Rs.
14,18,73,0761-for the previous year. The Profit after taxes for
(Rs, 12,95,796/- ) from Rs, 12,43,043 /- for the previous year.
many reasons such as rise in severe cor:ooetiti(}n
which Company to "'''''''''11/1" """'lllr,.., at competitive for
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3. DIVIDEND:

In order to sustain growth
to conserve the

4. RESERVES:

under

5. OPERATIONS:

The Company is engaged in the business of travel and tourism, The ope:ratlons
Company are in complete flow. The Company is running on the
profitabilityand is constantly efforts to enter the globalmarket.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no change in the the

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE ANDTHE DATE OF REPORT:

There are no material vU,",,'*,,"'''
Company occurred between
2015 and date of this report.

8. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS ANDCOMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE.:

The Company had filed an application
dispensation filing Company Scheme Petition in relation to am.!tlgamaltlon
Owned Subsidiary Company Roopsangam Holdings ,-,u."nyu

Hon'ble Court has dispensation
The final for in Roopsangam
High Court on 18thApril, date
2015.

There is no other or

14
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9. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

<>/'tt>"'Hlt", internal reference to
statements. adopted which are in line the

Accounting Standards prescribed the Companies (Accounting Standards)Rules, 2006
continueto apply under Section 133and other applicableprovisions, if any, of the Companies

2013 read with Rule 7 of the CompaniesAct, to extent applicable. These are
with the accountingprinciples in if

any, are approved by Audit Committeein consultationwith the Auditors.

financial statements
of judgements

on

Auditors and Audit Committee.

10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY I JOINT VENTURES I ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Companyhas a SubsidiaryCompany

U. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED
IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

Pursuant to first proviso (3) Section 129 of Companies Act,
with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014, a statement containing salient

financial statement of SubsidiaryCompanies in FormAOC· 1 is setout h ....y,,,.ur"rh

,,~"""'''''U'''- 1

12. DEPOSITS:

Company has not or fixed I'1py\('\<t.t<t

Companies Act, 1956 the Companies Act, 2013 or made and, as
amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the date of Balance sheet.

13. AUDITORS:

A. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Santosh Chartered Accountants
No.121711W, Statutory the Company,
ensuingAnnual GeneralMeeting of the Company, and being
re-appointment. received a from them to
appointment, if would be within the limit ny....·~rylhP.(!

CompaniesAct, 2013. YourDirectors recommendtheir re-:app!01I1ltffi1ent.

15
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B. BRANCH AUDITOR

C. INTERNAL AUDITOR

The an Department.
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts)

Audit Department.Mr. K

D. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of secnon Companies Act,
Companies (Appointment and xemueeranon of Managerial
Company has appointed Mr. Hemanshu Kapadia of Mis. Hemanshu Kapadia &
Associates, Practicing Company to conduct the the
Company.The SecretarialAudit
asAnnexure - 2.

the
the

14. AUDITORS' REPORT

(f)(iv) the Standalone Auditors'
Board of Directors wish to state that the Company has obtained "Tln,rnvw.

""tlnnr"i7111ilTBoard of Directors to
of loans under Section 186 of
through Postal BaUot pursuant to 110 read with secnon
2013 and Rule 22 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management Administration)
Rules, 2014. The results of Postal Banot were declared on 25th August, 2015 and posted on
the of the filed the resolution
Companies,Goa.

The notes to the accounts are referred the Auditors' Report are
therefore do call comments.

15. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to
Companies (Appointment
SecretarialAudit for year 2014 - 2015was conducted by Mr. Hernan~hu''''",,1''''''''''''.
HemanshuKapadia&Associates, Secretaries.

The Board has noted

16
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For Observation no. 1 of the Report, the Companyhas already taken effective steps has
obtained approval of shareholders authorizing Board Directors to grant loan or
guBlfarLteeor provide of loans 186 the Companies

by passing through Postal 110
Section 108 of the Companies 2013 and Rule read with Rule of the Companies
(Management and Administration)Rules, 2014. The results of Postal Ballot were declared on

August, 2015 and posted on the website of the Company.The Companyhas also
resolutionwith the Goa.

Observation no. 2 of the Company of Rs, 3,00,00,000
(Rupees Three Crores Only). Company had taken to appoint a ......"u"', .. ,,, ..
Whole Time Company Secretary by giving advertisement in newspapers at the ,."'''',,,,'''...''',;

at Goa and the Corporate office at Murnbai. However, the Company couldn't
carsneate. In absence of a Whole-Time Company was

a SecretarialOfficer, D.Mulay, with the COJmp:any
8 years and was well with the provisions

matters and was assisted by another SecretarialOfficer. sad demise of Mr. Dnyanesh
Mulay, the Company has appointedMr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar (DIN: 00221822), Managing
Director has appointed as Officer till the appointment of Whole Time

For Observation no. 3 of the Report, Board of Directors have noted the same
Companyshall complywith the said provisions in this

16. SHARE CAPITAL

A. ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

There is no with DifferentialRights during the year.

B. ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

There is no issue Sweat Sharesduring the

C. ISSUE OF EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS

is no Optionsduring the

D. PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN
SHARES BY EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF
EMPLOYEES

There is no provision
employees or by trustees

money by Company
the benefit of employees

own
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17. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Administration)Rules, 2014, are set out herewith as Annexure 3

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The operations Company are not
are being made by the Cornp,any
energy resources.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Whenever
globally

is requirement, evaluates
improving the productivity and quality of its

C. "FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

1 Particulars
(In Rupees)

31st March, 2015 3rt March, 2014

The Company is currently .......,..."'tin
foreign """"''''''''1">''
expand its business oeeranoa I,"""'H"'I;;

domestic market
Company is making

by setune-un
to

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

• A turnover of Rupees
• A net profit of Rupees Five

more, or
or

any financial

18
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Since the Company does not any of the aforesaid criteria, the Company is not
to comply with the provisions Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Comoanres
(Corporate SocialResponsibilityPolicy)Rules, 2014.

20. DIRECTORS:

A. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS ANDKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with provisions of Section 149 read with Rule 3 (i)
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Ms. Jyoti G.
Gupta (DIN: 07139260) appointed as an on
2015.

The Company
deposit under secnon
Directors recommendsher appointment.

Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar (DIN: 00221822), Managing is
rotation. The Board recommendshis re-appointment.

B. DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S) AND RE·
APPOINTMENT, IF ANY.

In accordance with provisions
Vaidhyanathan 8827), RajanN. (DIN: 00221927) and
Merchant (DIN: 05228186), were appointed as Directors of the Company.
been on the Board of the Company as the Independent
pursuant to of listing As Section 149 (4)
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan (DIN: 02318827), Mr. Raj.an
(DIN: 00221927) and Mr. A. G. Merchant (DIN: 05228186) are appointed
Independent (Independent Non-exeeutrve
consecutive from 30th Seotember
rotation.

C. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions
undertaken evaluation own performance,
all the individual Directors based on various
responsibilities and obligations of the Board, effectiveness
contribution at and the functioning

21. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

details of number meetings of the Company
GovernanceReport which forms a part of this report.

in the
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22. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Section 177
Board and
the Audit Committee and the number of Audit Committee meetings
out in the CorporateGovernanceReport which a part

23. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES

24. NOMINATION ANDREMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

....,"' ...11., of Remuneration
terms of reference, etc are set out in the CorporateGovernanceReport which forms a part of
this report.

to ::section formulated
NominationAnd RemunerationPolicy

25. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
SECTION 186

UNDER

2013 has been given in
Company.

26. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

20
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27. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL ANDPARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

remuneration
Whole Time Director and Chief
Director And Chief LAC\,,;UU

in the form of Commission,
year.

Pursuant Rule (Appointment
Personnel)Rules, 2014, the Companyprovides the details as under:

(i) THE RATIO OF mE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO mE
MEDIAN REMUNERATION OF THE EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

(Ii) THE PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF EACH
DIRECTOR, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, COMPANY SECRETARY OR
MANAGER, IF ANY, IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR

remuneration
during the financial year 2014 is

(iii) THE PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN THE MEDIAN REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR
In the financial year, there was an increase of 38.82% median remuneration

(iv) THE NUMBER OF PERMANENT EMPLOYEES ON mE ROLLS OF THE
COMPANY

(v) THE EXPLANATION ON THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN AVERAGE
INCREASE IN REMUNERATION ANDCOMPANY PERFORMANCE

The relationship
performance

increase in remuneration and company

The average remuneration increased by 11.19%in the
Profit Tax by 241.11% in 2014

the
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performance.

(vi) COMPARISON OF THE REMUNERATION OF THE KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AGAINST THE PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

2015.

(vii) VARIATIONS IN THE MARKET CAPITALISATION OF THE COMPANY,
PRICE EARNINGS RATIO AS AT THE CLOSING DATE OF THE
CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR AND PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR AND
PERCENTAGE INCREASE OVER DECREASE IN THE MARKET
QUOTATIONS OF THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY COMPARISON
TO THE RATE AT WHICH THE COMPANY CAME OUT WITH THE LAST
PUBLIC OFFER

AJu..... """on
10/- each indicating a 1'1",:>,'1'16'"

SALARIES OF EMPLOYEES OTHER THAN
PERSONNEL IN THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR AND ITS COMPARISON
WITH THE PERCENTILE INCREASE IN THE MANAGERIAL
REMUNERATION AND JUSTIFICATION AND ANY
EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCESFOR IN THE
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

IN THE(viii) AVERAGE PERCENTILE INCREASE ALREADY

industry trends.
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No remuneration commission,
Non- Executive Directors of the Company.

to

(ix) COMPARISON OF THE EACH MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION OF THE
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AGAINST THE PERFORMANCE OF
THE COMPANY

The comparison
(KMP) against the performanceof the Company is given in Annexure- 5.

(x) THE KEY PARAMETERS FOR ANY VARIABLE COMPONENT OF
REMUNERATION AVAILED BY THE DIRECTORS

There is no variable comnenent
Company.

remuneration availed by the Directors the

(xi) THE RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF THE HIGHEST PAID
DIRECTOR TO THAT OF THE EMPLOYEES WHO ARE NOT
DIRECTORS BUT RECEIVE REMUNERATION IN EXCESS OF THE
HIGHEST PAID DIRECTOR DURING THE YEAR

are no who are not who e-",,,~.,,!,,,
remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the

(xii) AFFIRMATION THAT THE REMUNERATION IS AS PER THE
REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY

It is hereby that the remunerationpaid is as per the policy for remuneration
of the directors, Key Personneland

company
(Appointment and Remuneration of

employee,who'

was in receipt
lakh rupees;

for the year,

for a part of the was in receipt
at a rate which, in the alZ12ree:ate.was not less than five

any
per month;

(iii) or part thereof, was in
or as the casemay be, at a rate which, in the alZ12re12ate.

is in excess of by the or or
manager holds by himself or along with spouse and dependent children, not

than two equity shares
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28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is listed on Bombay
with the conditions

The Certificate from Mr.
Secretaries, in respect of Clause 49 of the Listing
September,2015 this

29. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

30. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

confirm

A. In preparation of ruu .......,'
appli cable Ac<;ountltlfnj'tamlar(lS
relating to material

financial
been followed

5, the

R The Directors have accounting
and made judgments and estenases that are reasonable and 1'\MII,,,,,nl

true and view of of the Company at
and of the for that

D. The

The have laid down Internal " ..,un",."
Company and that such internal -<u"..,v, .., £",,,,nt,",,,,!,, are RaeQUR{e
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F. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliancewith the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systemswere adequate and operating effectively.

31. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

ManagementDiscussion and AnalysisReport for the financial year under review as stipulated
in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchange is set out a
separate section forming part of the AnnualReport.

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

TheDirectors also take this opportunityto thankMinistryof Corporate Affairs, BSE Limited,
Financial Institutions & Banks, Government Authorities, Stakeholders and Business
Associates for their continuous support during the year under review and look forward to
their support. Your Directors also wish to convey their deep appreciation to the employeesat
all levels for their enormous personal efforts, commendable teamwork, exemplary
professionalismand enthusiasticcontributionto the growth of the Companyduring the year.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
TRADE-WINGS LIMITED,

Dr. Shailendra P. Mittal
Chairman
(DIN: 002216(1)

Add.: 62-A, Mittal Bhavan,
Peddar Road,
Mumbai - 400 026,

Mr. Vinayak Ubhayakar
Managing Director
(DIN: 00221822)

Add.: 8, Joydene,
21, Mereweather Road,
Colaba, Mumbai 400 039.

Date: 3td September, 2015
.Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE-l

FormAOC-I
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

2014]

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement .of .subsidiaries/associate
. companies/jointventures

Part "A": Subsidiari.es
(Information in respect of each subsidiary is presented with amounts in Rs.)

2

Reserves & surplus

SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY

SR.
NO. PARTICULARS

Trade-Wings
Hotels Limited

S1.No.

Name of the subsidiary

3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from
the Holding Company's reporting period Applicable

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case of Foreign Subsidiaries. Not Applicable

5 Share capital 99,00,200
6 (14,93,18,956)
7 Total assets 21,19,13,879
8 Total Liabilities 35,13,32,635
9 Investments Nil
10 Turnover 20,99,61,095
11 Profit before taxation 1,82,944
12 Provision for taxation (8,27,888)
13 Profit after taxation (6,44,944)
14 Proposed Dividend Nil

100%15 Percentage of share holding

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NotAppU¢able

Notes:

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year:
Roopsangam Holdings Limited (wholly owned subsidiary company) is amalgamated
with Trade-Wings Limited vide amalgamation order dated 18th April, 2015 passed by
BombayHigh Court.
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ANNEXURE-2

HEMANSHU KAPADIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

12, 14thFloor, Navjivan SOciety, Building
Lamington Road, Mumbai-400 008

0888/6631

Form No. MR - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

ended March 31, 2015
[Pursuant to section of the Companies 2013 and

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To,
Members,

Trade.Wings Limited
CIN: L63040GA1949PLC000168
Ma:scarenhiilSBldg. M. G. Road,

Goa-403001

conducted the Audit of the compliance applicable statutO]!),nt'()vj'ittnft
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Trade- Wings Limited {herelflattler

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner provided us a rea~~omlOle
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and exnressmz

on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and n"~"Ull'"

other records maintained the Company and also information nr'-'''''''''rt

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretalflal
Audit, we hereby report that in our the Company during
the year ended on March 31, 2015 ("the audit period") complied with the ,",un...LUI

hereunder and that the Company has Boare-ereeesses
me'cnamSltnin place to the extent, in the manner and subject to

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
maUIUUnetOby the Company for the financial year ended on March 2015, accoromll:
provisions

2013 (the Act) and the rules made 1'1,."""'I11'>n",1' U~"'~U""ln!i'. the app'llCliU>1e
force during the

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and

3, Depositories 1996 and the Regulations and nve:_t:ri\l,,,, Tr<l1'\"l"n thereunder;
27



4. The Foreign Exchange Management 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period
as there was no Foreign Direct Investment in the Company, Overseas Direct Investment by
Company and no External Commercial Borrowings made by the Company);

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (,SEBI Act'}»

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
period as the Company has not issued any new Securities);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option. Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not Applicable to. the Company
during the Audit period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations., 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period as the
Company has not·issued any Debt instruments/Securities);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period as delisting. of securities
did not take place); and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period as the Company has not bought
back its securities);

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

Listing Agreement

We have not examined compliance by the Company with the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India as they had not been the Central
Government upto March 31, 2015.
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above to the extent as
mentioned below:

1. The Company has provided Guarantee amounting to approx Rs, 555 Lakhs to other
companies and Partnership Firm which is in excess of the limit given under section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013, without obtaining prior approval of the shares holders u/s 186(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. per Section 203 of the 2013 and 47(a) of the Listing Agreement,
the Company was not having any whole-time Company Secretary during the Financial Year
2014-15. However, Mr. Dnyanesh D. Mulay was acting as a Compliance officer of the
Company during the Financial year 2014-15.

3. As per Clause of the Agreement, the company has not submitted Statement
& Liabilities for the half end 30.09.2014 and year end 31.03.2014 and

submitted the Limited Review Report for any quarter. the Annual Report
financial year 2013-14, containing above information has already been submitted to the
Bombay Stock Exchange and ensure the compliance in the current year.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
changes in the composition the Board of Directors that place during the period
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and "'''',..lL'"",
agenaa were sent at least seven

notice), and a system
clarifications on the agenda

in advance in cases where meeting
for seeking and obtaining further information
the meeting and meaningful participation at

the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and
the Board were unanimous and no f11««""RiTl

by the Chairman, the _w.,,~.~..w
recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure w',,.' .. v.,........_

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the period, there were no instances

i. PubliclRights/Preferential issue / debentures/sweat equity.
n, Redemption I buy-back of securities.

Merge,r/reconstruction.
Foreign Technical Collaborations.

was delay in filing Form for satisfaction of charge
"..",,,...'h, on the Loan amounting to Rs.75 Lacs in favour of The National Co'·Otn:mltl\'e
Limited, Nariman Point, Mumbai and to condone such delay the had made an
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application for the same to Regional Director. After receiving RD
penalty and filed Form CHG - 4 for satisfaction of charge.

We further report that the Company had filed an application with Goa bench of Bombay High
Court for obtaining dispensation in filing Company Scheme Petition in relation to amalgamation
of the Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company viz. Roopsangam Holdings Limited with the
Company. The Hon'ble High Court has granted the said dispensation vide its order dated
January 16,2015. Roopsangam Holdings Limited was in the process of amalgamation since
the final Order for amalgamation on application of Roopsangam Holdings Limited was not
passed till the closure of financial year 2014 -15.

For Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates,
Practising Company Secretaries

Hemanshu Kapadia
Proprietor
cr.No.: 2285
Membership No.: F3477

Date: Septembe.r 3, 2015
Place: Mumbai

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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HEMANSHU KAPADIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Office No. 12, 14thFloor, Navjivan Society, Building No.3
Larnington Road, Mumbai400 008

Tel 6631 0888/66314830
E-mail: hemanshu@hkacs.com

Annexure A

To,
TheMembers,
Trade Wings Limited
CIN: L63040GA1949PLCOO0168
6 Bldg.M. O. Road,
Panaji, 00a-40300 1

Our report of even date is to be read alongwith the letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial is the responsibilityof the managementof the Company.Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

followed the audit .....",Mi.-." .., and processes as were appropriate to obtain reesenaose
the contents of the records. The

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in "'Pt"I".. tlllri<>1

the processes and practices, we followedprovide a reasonablebasis for our opinion.

3. have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
of the Company.

4. Where ever required we have obtained the Managementrepresentationabout the COlltlplllan(;e

and regulations happeningsof events etc.

5. compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulatioflS,
standards is the responsibility of management.Our examination was limited to the
of procedureson test basis.

Secretarial Audit Report is .....'l·h..,. an assurance as to the viability of
efficacy or with which the management has conducted the

Company.

For Hemanshu Kapadia & Assoeiates,
PractisingCompanySecretaries

C.P.No.: 2285
MembershipNo.: F3477

Date: September 3, 2015
Place:Mumbai
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ANNEXURE ..3

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on fmandal year ended on 31.03.2015
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

GIN L63040GA 1949PLCOOO168

ii Registration Date

Name of the Company Trade- Wings Limited
Company Limited by shares I Indian Non­
Government

iv Category/ Sub-category of the Company

v Address of the Registered
& contact details

vi

Name, Address & contact
Registrar &

n PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business
shall be stated

92.39%

SI.
No

NIC Code of the
Produd /service

% to total
turnover

of the company

Name & Description of main
products/services

79110FFMC 19.50%
2 Travel 79110 72.89%

TOTAL

III PARTICULARSOF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY& ASSOCIATECOMPANIES

100%

74.48

Sl Name & Address of
No the Company CIN/GLN

Holding! % of
Subsid.iaMf/ shares Applicable

-,; SeenonAssociate held
Narayani Hospitality
&Academic
Institution Private
Limited

U65910MH1987PTC042725

2 Trade-Wings Hotel
limited U551 0 IGA 1989PLC000966 100%

3 Roopsangam
Holdings Limited=

• Roopsangam Holdings LfUIILU",...

High Court order dated
Bombay

2(46)

2(87)
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

(i) Category Wise Shareholding :

Category of
Shareholders

%
No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at tbe end of the year cbange

year ( 31st March 2014) (31st M.arch,2(15) during
be 'lear

%of
Total Total Demat Pbysical Total

Shares

°/" of
Total
Shares

9640 0 9640 0.32

0 0 0

2234341 0 2234341
0 0 0
0 1079

) 2243981 1079 2245060 74.84

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2243981 1679 2245060 74.84 2243981 5079 2249060 74.97 0.13

Demat Physical

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3047 622098 20.74
0 0 0

30015 67512 97527 3.25 29994 63412 93406

35255 0 35255 U8 35396 0 35396

60 0
154940 25.16

68377 686563 754946 25.16

0 0 0 0 0

2312358 687642 3000000 100 0.00
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(ii) Sbareholding of Promoters

2

Total

74.478

Sf Sharebolders
No. Name

Sbarebolding at tbe
beginning oftbe year
( 31st Marcb , 2014)

No of
shares

Sbarebolding at tbe
end oftbe year

( 31st March, 2015 )

% oHotal % of No of
sbares shares shares
of the pledged
company encumbere

d to total
sbares

1.

Atthe end of the year

Narayani
Hospitality &
Academic
Institution
Private Limited

2234341

Shailendra P
Mittal

% oHotal % ofsbares
sbares pledged
oftbe encumbered
company to total

sbares

o 2238341 74.6113 o 0.1333

% cbange in
share holding
during tile

year

3
Shailendra
Mittal Family
Trust

9640 0.3213 0 9640 0.3213 0 0

1079 0.036 0 1079 0.036 0 0

2245060 74.8353 0 I 2249060 74.9686 0 0.1333

(iii) Change In Promoters' Shareholding ( Specify IfThere Is No CbaJlge)

SI.
No.

Narayani Hospitality & Academic
Institution Private Limited

Share holding at the
beginning of the Year

( 01/04/2014 )

Cumulative Share
holding during the

year
( 31/03/2015 )

2234341 74.478 2234341

% of total
shares of

the
company

No. of
Shares

No of
shares

e of
total

shares of
the

company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotmentitransferlbonus/sweat equity etc)
INCREASE ON ·11~07-2014

4000 0.13 2238341

74.478

74.6113

74.6113 22383412238341
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Share holding at the
beginning of the Year

(01/04/2014 )

Cumulative Share
holding during the

year
(31/0312015)SI.

No.
No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
company

% of total
No of shares of
shares the

company

Shailendra Mittal Family Trust

beginning ofthe year 1079 0.036 1079 0.036

2.
Date wise Increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the specifYingthe 0 0 0 0
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g,
aUotnlentltransferlbonus/sweat equity etc)

end oftbe 1079 0.036 1079 0.036

9640

com an

Cumulative Share
holding during theShare holding at the

beginning of the Year
(01/04/2014 )

% of total
No. of shares of No of
Shares the shares

% of total
shares of

the
com

Shailendra Parmeshwarji Mitta)

3.
9640 9640

the 0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 0.3213 9640
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(iv ) ShareboldiJlg Pattern of top ten· Sbareholders (oth.er than Directors, Promoters &
Holders ofGDRs &.ADRs)

sharebOlding

. Sr. Sbareholder's 1--------,-----1
No. Name

iBenjoHoldings
Private Limited

Date
No. of Sh.ar?s at 1% of total
the begInnmg
(01.04.2014) I Sh~~~ of
end of the year
(31.03.2015) Company

Increase I
(Decrease)
in share
holding

Reason

187,736 6.26 01.04.2014
187,736 6.26 31.03.2015

c
(

Cumulative
Shareholding During

the year
( 01.04.2014 to
31.04.2015 )

% of total
No. of Shares of
shares the

Company

Sagarknyalnv. &1--_~1,,::"847-,5::::2~$_~6:-,-:•.l:-::t-5!-=O-:-1.~04:-:.2::-:07141-::1-Oj-::l-__ ...p.--:l~84,5~251"'_"'_'_-,:6~.l5
2 :linancePrivate 184,525 6.151 31.03.20151 01 184,5251 6.15

Jimited
• visbwadeep Invt.I-- _ __:.1.;:.;81:....,8::-:7..:tOj_ ___;6:,;..:.0:..;:,61~0.:.:L..:..04:'.:.;.2::-:0_:.14l-::l-0j-+-~_--f--.-.-~~___..,.;6:.:...:'0:...::l!
3 I'c Fina. Private 181,87Oj 6.061 31.03.2015 OJ ~ 6.0~

Ltd.
Vishwabharti 64,3201 2.141 01.04.20141 01 64,3201 2.14

4 Holdings Private 1--__ 64.:....,3~7.0I-'-- __ 2._141....._3_1_.0_3._20_1_..51 01.....___ .......___64~,3...........201.__ 2_.l_i14
l.Jtd.

S. Rose and
6 Company

Limited

35,255 1.18 01.04.2014 0 I 35,255 1.1
US 25.07.2014 140 Purchase 35,395 1.18

35,49f 1.18 31.03.2015 0 35,496 t.i

4,000 0.130.13 01.04.2014 4,000

o ° (l(l 11.07.2014

o
-400(J Amalg::

o (J 31.03.2015 (J (J

ITT. US 17.10.2014 1 Purchase 35,396 US5 IvrmilaAgarwal r--------l-- I------+----+-~ ............_+_-_..___+__----!
US 30.01.2015 100 Purchase 35,49~ LIS

7 Harsha Jaykant
:Bhatt

°
01.04.20141
31.03.20151

01
3,0001
3,0001

. 8 lHemlataVikas
iBhansali

1,62 0.05 01.04.2014 C

2,81

0.05

2,5101
2,15Oj

2,09Oj
2,0901

0.08 10.10.2014 895 P',u,';r.="

0.09 19.12.2014 73
0.09 30,01.2015 11

OJ0.071 01.04.20141
0.071 3L03.20151

0.071 01.04.20141
0.071 31.03.20151

01
01

0.0
0.09 21.11.2014 98 Purchas"I-------~-----~----+---~
0.09 12.12.2014 2

1,7201
1,nOj

0.061 01.04.20141
0.061 31.03.20151

0.09
0.0<.1
O.OCJ
0.091

2,51Oj 0.07
2,5101 0.07

10 Mahindra
Holdings Ltd.

~ 0.07
2,0901~-0:':"':;0:.-:::J'J

0.0
11 SureshMittal

1,7201
1,72Oj 0.0
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Shareholding at the end of
the vear

% of total
No.of shares shares of the

companv

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters.Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
aUotmentitransferlbonus/sweat
equity etc)

Cumulative Sbareholding
during the year

% oltotal
No of shares shares of tbe

company

o

9640

o

Shailendra Parmeshwarji Mittal

At the beginning of the year 9640 0.32130.3213 9640

o

9640 0.3213At the end of the year

o

0.3213

Note: No other Director or Key Managerial Personnel hold any shares in the Company.

V ~EBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/aecmed but not due for

ii) but not paid

Indebtness at the beginning of
tbe financial year

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
ex~luding deposits Loans Indebtedness

i)Principal Amount 14,85,01,785 1,07,67,534 22,91,500 16,15,60,81'

2,22,177 0 0 2,22,

° 0 0 0

14,87,23,962 10,767,534 22,91,500 16,17,82,996

iii)Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Cbange in Indebtedness during
the financial year
Additions 4,14,20,951 74,32,607 2,90,000 •4,91,43,558

4,06,30,795 0 0 4,06,30,

7,90,156 74,32,607 2,90,000 85,12,'

14,72,10,753 1,82,00,141 25,81,500 [6,79,92,394

7,55,612 0 0 7,55,6

0 0 0

14,79,66,365 1,82,00,141 125,81,500 16,87,48,006

37

Reduction
Net Change
Indebtedness at tbe end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY

A. Remuneration to Managing Director,Whole time director
and/or Manager:

Name of the MDIWTDlManager

SI.No Particulars of Remuneratiou Dr. ShaUendra
P. Mittal

(WboleTime
Director)

Mr. Vinayak Total Amount
Ubhayakar
(Managing
Director)

Income
(b) Value of perquisitesuls I7(2)
of the Incometax Act, 1961

30,00,000

o

o

o

o

o

o
o

o

o

e

o

o

°
o

o

o

e

o

o

30,00,000

o

°
o

° °

2

3

4

Others,5

180,012Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act 10%

II< The salary paid to Dr. is under
of Companies 2013 .[ Schedule XI11 of erstwhile t.;orop.ant'eS
inadequacy of profit during the previous financial year.

II< The salary paid to Mr. Vinayak Ubhayakar is
Companies Act, 2013.

Section 11
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

2

Overall Ceiling as per the
Act.

Name of the Directors

o

o

o

23,000

o

SI.No Particulars of Remuneration

o
Independent Directors

Mr. Rajan Mr. Ramamurthy Mr.
Dani Vaidhvanathan A.G.Merchant

(a) Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Total
Amount

(b) Commission o o o I 0
(c) Others, please specify
Total (1)

Other Non Executive Directors

o o o
o

Ms. Jyoti
G.Gupta

o
o

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings
(b) Commission
(c) Others (Professional Fees)
Total (2)
Total (B)=(l+2)
Total Managerial
Remuneration

o

° 0 0

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

32,03,012

11% of Net Profit*

o
o

23,000
o

o
o

°o
e

*The company did not pay any Fees for attending board meeting, commission or otherwise to any of
the Non-executive Independent Director.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD I
C. MANAGER IWTD

1

- others, specify

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CFO

Company ( Dr.
Secretary Shailendra P.

Mittal)

CEO
(Mr.Vinayak

Is.Ubbayakar)

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

3 SWeat Equity

Total
SI. No.

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

1,80,012 0 30,00,000 31,80,012

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

° ° °0 ° °° 0 °° 0 0

0 0 0

1,80,012 0 30,00,000 31,80,012
39

4 Commission

- as % of profit

5 Others, please specify

Total
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vn PENALTIESIPUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief Details of
Description Penaltyl

Punishment!
Compounding
fees imposed

Regional
Director NA

Authority
(RDINCL
T/Coun)

Appeal
made if any
(give details)

A.COMPANY

Penalty 87

Condonation
of delay in
filing Form
CHG~4

7,000/·

Punishment NIL

Compounding

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NILNIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty NILNIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL
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ANNEXURE-4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
Section 178of Companies

PREAMBLE

Pursuant to Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and 49 the Listing
the Board of Directors of every Listed Company shall constitute the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The Company had already constituted Remuneration Committee

of three Independent Directors as required under the
Agreement.

In order to align with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and amended .u"'''<1,l''.

Altreeitnelltfrom to time, the Board of Directors in held on April,
"'£1"'"1<.''''' the nomenclature Remuneration Committee as 'Nomination And Remuneration
Committee" comprising of three Non-executive Independent Directors as members the
Committee, The members the Remuneration Committee continue to be the members the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

This Committee and the policy are formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read the applicable rules thereto Clause 49 of the •,'"'lII'''
greement, if applicable.

OBJECTIVE

Key objectives of the Committee would be:
1) To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
2) evaluate the performance members of the Board and provide neeessarv

to the Board for further evaluation.
recommend to the Board on remuneration payable to the Directors,

Personnel and Senior Ma:l1a~~emlent

DEFINITIONS

1) "Board" means Board of the Company.
"Company" means "Trade-Wings Limited",

3) "Employees' Stock Option" means the option given to the directors, or
employees of a Company or Holding Company or Subsidiary or
Companies, any, which such Directors, or employees, the or
right to purchase, or to subscribe for, the shares of the Company at a future date at a
pre-determined

4) "Independent Director" means a director referred to 149(6) of
Companies Act, 2013.

5) "Key Managerial Personnel" (KMP) means
a. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or
b.
c.
d.
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e. Such other officer as may be prescribed.
6) "Nomination and Remuneration Committee" shall mean a Committee of the Board

of Directors of the Company, constituted in accordance the provisions of Section
178of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement.

7) "Policy" means "Nomination and Remuneration Policy".
8) "Remuneration" means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for

services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-Tax Act,
1961.

9) "Senior Management" means personnel of the Company who are members of its core
management team excluding Board of Directors. This would include aU members of
management one level below the executive directors, including all the functional heads.

INTERPRETATION

Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to them in
the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement and lor any other SEBI Rli'gulationsas amended
from time to time.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

This policy ensures that
1) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficienlto attract, retain

and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company $uccessfuHy.
2) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate

performance benchmarks and
3) Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and.its goals.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role of the Committee inter-alia will be the following:
1) To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive ..attributes and

independence of a director.
2) Formulate criteria for evaluation ofIndependent Directors and the Board.
3) Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in

Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down
4) To carry out evaluation of every Director's Performance.
5) To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior

Management.
6) To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key

ManagerialPersonnel and Senior Management.
7) Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable. AAdsufficient,

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropri~~.performance
benchmarks.

8) To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and I or
enforced by any statutory amendment or modification, as may be
applicable.

9) To perform such other as necessary or appropriate for the performance
of its duties.
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MEMBERSHIP

1) The Committee shall comprise of atleast three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be non­
executive Directors and at least half shall be Independent.

2) The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

3) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.
4) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
5) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

CHAIRMAN

1) The Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.
2) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall

not chair the Committee.
3) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting

shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.
4) Chairman of the Committee could be present at the Annual General Meeting or may

nominate some other member to answer the shareholders' queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting ofthe Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTEREST

1) member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being
evaluated.

2) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at
the meetings of the Committee.

VOTING

1) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority
of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for aU purpose.sbe
deemed a decision of the Committee.

2) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

A. Appointment criteria and qualifications:
1) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity. qualification, expertise

and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior
Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

2) A person should possess adequate qualification, and experience for the
position he / she is considered for :gpointment. The has discretion to
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decide whether qualification, ","vr,,,,t'tl

sufficient / satisfactory
3) The '-'ViU..,<>-.. )

passing a special lli'i)'VlU'UVlJ

notice for such mO'lion111\.11"'41I.no:.

beyond "",,,,,~nn!

B. Term / Tenure:
1) The Managing Director / Whole-time Director I Manager (Managerial

Person):
The Company shall or re-appoint any person as
term at a time,
than one year before the of term.

2) Independent Director:
i. Independent Director shall hold office for a term up

on the Board Company and be eligible
",_'''UJ.I''; of a by Company and
appointment in the Report

ii, No Independent Director shall hold for more than
but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of
three years of ceasing become an Independent Director. Provided that an
Independent Director not, during the said
appointed in or with the Company in any
directly or if a who has
Independent Director or more the COltnl)ElUV
2014 or such other date as may be determined by the LVIUHllLLli;t;;

regulatory requirement, he I she shall be eligible for aru,oilltn'l,ent
term of 5 only.
At the time of Director

Boards on which such Independent Director
seven listed companies as an Independent Director
as Independent Director in case such person is

Company.

consecutive

companies
a Whole-time

C. Evaluation:
The Committee may carry out evaluation of performance of
Senior Management at (yearly),

D. Removal:
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in
thereunder other applicable Act, and
recommend, to the Board reasons in Director, KMP
or Senior Management subject to the and compliance of the rules and
regulations.
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E. Retirement:
The Director, KMP and Management shall the applicable DrC)VlS:lOl1tS
of the Companies 2013 and the prevailing policy Company. The Board will
have the discretion to the Director, KMP, Senior Management in the same position
remuneration or even after attaining the age, for the nt"neTtT

Company.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP
AND SENIOR.MANAGEMENT

A. General:
1) The remuneration / compensation I commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP and

Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee
recommended to the Board approval. / compensation
I..1Vl1UIJff:5ISIVIl etc. to the prior / of the shareholders
Company and Central Government, whenever required.

2) remuneration and to be paid to shall be as per the
statutory provisions 3, and the made tl1f'I"f'Il!nl1;1¥r

being
3) to the remuneration / compensation structure may be

recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the
approved by the case

of re-appointment
April in respect of other employees of the Company.

B. Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:
1) Fixed Pay:

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a LU'""U'-""J

remuneration as may be approved by the Board on recommendation
accordance Statutory the LOimp:anl!eS

rules made for the time in The break-up
scale and quantum the perquisites including, employer's contribution to
pension scheme, medical club etc. shall and ennroveo
the Board on approved by
shareholders and "-''''nY'",.

1) Minimum Remuneration:
If, in any financial Company has no profits or its profits are lng''''''''''1
Company shall pay remuneration to its in accordance
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to v~.,,~e- '"

with such provisions, with the prior approval Central Government.

3) Provisions for excess remuneration:
If any managerial person draws or receives,
remuneration any such sums excess of
Act, 2013 or the prior sanction of the 'V'"'uu,....

she shall such sums to the Comp,an"
it in trust for the Company. The Company shall
refundable it permitted by th~fentral

directly or indirectly by way of
prescribed under the Companies
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C. Remuneration to Non-ExecutiveI Independent Director:
1)

2) Sitting Fees:

of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided. in
Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amotlrtt

by the to time.

3) Umit of Remuneration I Commission:
Remuneration I Commission may be paid within the monetary
shareholders, subjectto the limit not 1% of the

4) StockOptions:
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock

MINUTESOF COMMITTEEMEETING:

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the
the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meettrl2
at the Board

DEVIATIONSFROM THIS POLICY:

Deviations on elements of this in extraordinary circumstances,
in the the Company, will made if are SD€~CltIC .....,,,,,,,,....'"

individual
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ANNEXURE-5

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION

Details pertainin.gto remune.rationas required under Seetion 197(12)of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rules 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration. of Managerial
Personnel)Rules, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of Director and Key Managerial Personnel during the
financial 2014 - 2015, ratio of the remuneration of Director to the median remuneration of
employees of the Company for the financial year 2014 ·2015 and the comparison of remuneration
each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

NAME OF
SR. DIRECTOR I
NO. KMP

Dr, Shailendra
1. p,Mittal

2 Mr. Vinayak S.
. Ubhayakar

Ms. Jyoti G,

PERCENTAGE
INCREASE IN

REMUNERATION
IN TIlE

FINANCIAL YEAR
1014 -1015

REMUNERATION
OF DIRECTOR J
KMPFORTBE
FINANCIAL

YEAR 10t4 -1015

RATIO OF THE
REMUNERATION
IOFDIRECTOR TC

THE MEDIAN
REMUNERATION

DESIGNATION

Chairman, Whole­
Time Director,
Chief Finance

Officer
Rs. 30,00,000 25% 11.48

Directo;~ ::".
Executive Officer

Rs. 1,80,012 0% 0.69

Additional
Director Rs,23,000 NA 0.01%

*Appointedas Additional Director on 30th March, 2015.

CO~IPARISON OF
THE

REMUNERATION
OFTBEKMP
AGAINST TIlE
PERFORMANCE

OF TIlE COMPANY

Remuneration
increased

whereas before
tax decreased by

241.4%

NA

Note: Company did not pay remuneration to its Independent and Non-executive Directors.
their details are not included in the above table.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In this dynamic environment, sn,lrerlOl<:!erS
performance of the
importance for the LOlillDlU1

the

behaviour
controlled and managed.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

iO'\irerrtaru;e,-",~.."'''" is on certain
h<<>.~"n'''''''',,,,,Xland disclosure, accountability,

shareholders and social responsibility. The Company strongly believes in enhancing the stake
holder's values through good corporate Company in attaining the
norms and requirements Corporate
49 fair and

The Company has adopted an appropriate Corporate Governance Framework

and accurate aU financial UUIII.LIUU. p1eti()rmanc:e,
ownership and 'Ttnr .. rr,,,,n,' ..

reported under this Report it has been
highest levels of Corporate Governance.

the system of for

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

A. BOARD MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA:

The members the Board of the are exneeted
expertise, skill and experience to manage and direct the Comeanv
its organizational They are expected to be persons with vision, leaj:tet'~ibiP
strategic bent of mind, proven competence and integrity.

B. COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY:

The Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum combination Non
Executive and Independent Directors as on 3 March, 2015 so as to have a balanced Board
Structure and preserve and to maintain the independence of the Board.
managed and guided by a professional Board comprising
are Executive and 4 are 'loft-E:xecutl've
One Women Director. The Chairman the Board of Directors of Company
Shailendra P. Mittal(DlN 00221661), Whole Time Director and Chief Finance Officer.

Composition of the Board
49(I)(A) of the Agreement
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more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which they are Directors. The same is
evidenced from the below table.

Name of Director Category No. of directorships in
Other Public Limited

Cos.

Dr. Shailendra P. Mittel
(DIN 00221661)

Chairman&Whole Time
Ht'.~('t(,,·Promoter,
and Chief Finance Officer.

02

Mr. Vinayak S. Ubbayakar
(DIN 00221822)

Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer.

00

Mr. R.. Vaidhyanathan
(DIN 02318827)

Non-executive
Independent Director

00

Mr. Rajan Dani
00221927)

Non-executive
Independent Director

02

Mr. A. G. Merchant
(DIN 05228186)

Non-executive
Independent Director

00

*Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta
(DIN 07139260)

Non-executive
Non-Independent Director 00

Notes:

For the purpose of considering the number of directorships and Committee positions:

Directorships in Companies under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 I under ",,,,,,,,elVU

of the Companies Act, 1956, Private Companies and Directorship been
excluded and the Committees other than Audit Committee and Shareholders' I
Investors' Grievance Committee (Stakeholders' Relationship Committee) have been
excluded.

(b) None of the Directors of the company is a member of more than ten Committees nor
was the Chairman of more than five Committee across all the Companies in which he is
a Director.

* Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta was appointed as the AdditionalNon-Independent Women Director on the
Board of the Company w.e.f 30thMarch, 2015

of the directors
of Clause 49 IV(G) (ia)

within the meamnz
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holding company,
judgment of the Directors.

Besides the transactions reported .IleI·emanl~r. comoaIlrvhas not entered into any materiaUy
significant transactions with its I:'fOI[)1ot:ers,umeClorS relatives or
etc. that may have potential conflict Company at

C. PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS BEING APPONTED 1 RE·APPOINTED ON THE
BOARD:

Profile of the Directors being appointed/re-appointed in the Annual Uel1teralM.eetll1le:,
annexed to the Notice calling the ""..",hr,,,,

is

SHAREHOLDING OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AS ON :5151'MARCH, 2014:

No Non-Executive Director is holding share in the Company.

D. ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE DIRECTORS:

Company's Corporate in Mumbai.
review the quarterly performance financial results. The Board are
recommend inclusion of any other matter in the Agenda for discussion in the l30ardMeeting.

The Board of Directors met 11 times
two Board has not ",,,,,,,,,,,,U'",,\..I
Board of Directors were held are

the ImSI11Clalyear 2014-2015.
dates on which

12thApril, 2014

July, 2014

30thJanuary, 2015 12thFebruary, 2015

28th May, 2014

VCI()Oer2014

March,2015

...""",,"'".'"the
the

2014

1

Attendance of each Director at .theBoard Meetings and the last AnnlJal.Gefleral Meeting:

Name of Director
I No. of Board

Meetings
attended

00221661) 11

Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar(DlN: 00221822) 11

Attendance at
thelastAGM
(30/09/2013)

Mr. R.Vaidhyanathan (DIN: 02318827) 10

Mr. A. G. Merchant (DIN: 05228186) 10

Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta (DlN: 07139260) N.A.
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Agenda for each Board Meeting was sent along with notes on agenda well in advance to
all the Directors. At the Board meetings of the Company considering financial results, the
Directors are being provided stipulated in Clause of the Listing Agreement.
Board has a formal schedule matters reserved for its consideration, which includes .."''''PUl
the Company's performance. Matters discussed at these Board Meetings relate to among others,

annual plan, quarterly results of the Company, Meetings Audit
Committee, observations the Committee, by the Company, sale
and purchase of investments etc.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

In compliances with regulatory requirements and effective implementation of corporate
ITfn''''N'<>'''."", practices, adopted Code of Directors and

Management in accordance with the Listing

Limited's Code Conduct as adopted by is to
Directors, senior management and employees of the The code is based on

principles of good corporate governance and good corporate citizenship. Code covers
comp:any's commitment to development, productive and
workplace for legal compliance and leading by examples.
conduct is available on company's web site i.e, www.tradewings.in

Declaratioll affirming compliance of Code of Conduct

All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
for Declaration by under

49(1) (D) of the Listing Agreement regarding adherence to the code of conduct is as under:

Declaration Pursuant to Clause 49 I D (ii) of the Listing Agreement regarding Code of
Conduct signed by the Managing Director

I hereby affirm and declare on behalf of the Board that
requirements and effective of corporate eovemance
has laid down a Code of Conduct Board of Directors and Management
accordance with the Listing Agreement and that an the Board Members and the
M~U1agelneIltpersonnel have affirmed their Compliance and with the r tr'r av .... ""

of Conduct for financial ended 3

Plaee: Mumbai
Date: .3rdSeptember, 2015.

Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar
(DIN: 00221822)

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Currently there are Committees the Board Audit
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
terms of reference of these Committees are determined by the
UU1Lun'.;;, of the Committees are placed before the Board

Sl
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year are
financial

I. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

A). COMPOSITION:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee which cOrtSlStS
Directors to assist the Board Directors in discharging their tnfftutrfH!i41

legal responsibilities. The composition, procedure rights, <>"t'no,,>",,

role/function of the Audit are in accordance with
Listing Agreement and Section 177 (2). of the Companies Act"
objective of the Audit of the Company to ...""UWVl

supervise the financial the Company
accurate, timely and proper disclosures and transparency and tnt,,·ori,h.l

reporting.

The .presentAudit of Members.
02318827), is the Chairman of Audit Committee,
Independent Director having necessary and sufficient
background.

The other two Members of Committee are
00221927) Non-executive Independent Director and Mr. Vinayak S.
00221822)., Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Dnyanesh D. Mulay, the
Compliance of the acted as the Secretary to

AUthe members of the Audit committee are financially literate and have accounting or
related financial management expertise as required under the Act, 2013 and
Clause 49 of the ",1""Ut;;<,

B). ROLE AND FUNCTION:

Pursuant to Clause 49 II (D)
Audit Committee are fonowing:

Listing

i) Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is sufficient
and credible.

ii) Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment if required,
the replacement or removal of the Statutory Auditorls and fixation of audit

iii) Approval
them.

iv) the
submission to Board

annual financial
particular reference to:
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a. Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to
be included the Board's Report in terms of Clause (2AA) of 2 I7
of the Companies Act, 1956,

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons the
same,

c. Major involving estimates based on the of
judgement by manag;ement,

d. Significant adjustments made in the statements arising out audit
findings,

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements,

f. Disclosure of any party transactions, and
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

v) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval.

vi) Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses !application of funds
raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, ete.), the
statement funds utilized for purposes other than stated in
document prospectus notice and report submitted by the monitoring aeencv
monitoring utilization of proceeds of a public or issue, and '~'!;I.""~"""
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps this matter.

vii) Reviewing with the management, performance Statutory and Internal F'>.1J'U''''Ul

and adequacy of the control C"<'<'TPTln",

viii) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the
of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority official nelll<ltrlg
department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

ix) Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and
thereon.

Reviewing findings internal by
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a
control of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences about the
and scope audit as wen as post audit discussion to "'''i'.AtTll

concern.

xii) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the nll'Jm~,nrc:

debenture holders, share holders (in case of no:n-D'':lVlneJrn
and creditors.

is
existing.
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xiv) Approval of appointment
otber person heading

xv) the
Audit Committee.

The terms of Audit COmlltlltt:ee,in eccoreaaee
Companies Act, 2013, includes tbe

1. tbe recommendation for appointment, remuneration and
auditors of the company;

of appointment of

2. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness
of audit process;

3. Examination offinancial statements & Auditors Report ti1ere.ou;

4. related party transactions

5. scrutiny of inter corperate loans and investments;

6. valuation of undertakings or assets wherever applicable;

8. to monitor end use of funds raised through public offer whenever it takes place.

C) POWER OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As per Clause 49 II(C), the powers of Audit Committee shall include thefoUowing:

i) To investigate activity terms

ii) To seek information from any employee

iii) obtain outside or

iv) To secure attendance
necessary.

outsiders with relevant expertise, it considers

D) AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

During the fmancial under
dates on which the Audit Committee ""'''''~..u,''"''' were held were

The

24thMay, 2014 5
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ATTENDANCE AT THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Name
No. of Audit Committee
Meetings (2014 - 2015)

Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan (DIN: 02318827) 04 04

Held Attended

Mr. Rajan Dani (DIN: 00221927) 04 04

Mr. Vinayak Ubhayakar (DIN: 00221822) 04 04

The highlights of each of the Audit Committee Mf:etlllUISare informed to the
Directors and discussed the Meeting.

At the Annual General Meeting the Company held on 301ll September,
:tltl1rf'Mltt of the Audit Committee Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan 02318827) was prestem.

n, STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of 179(5) the Companies Act,
Relationship Committee, its constitution, composition, quorum requirements, frequency
... ..,..,lUl;;,.:>, terms of powers, authority and obligations
p"t'ltt'tl!'fnihl with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 3 and
agreement

A) ROLE AND FUNCTION:

Company has always valued its investors' and stakeholders' relationships. In
the proper and redressal of the Stakeholders !,ITI,~VlinCtlS

major terms of the COltnlftlm:e

i) to consider and resolve the grievances
including complaints related to transfer of
receipt of declared dividends, etc.

non-receipt

to ensure implementation and compliance of the Company's Code of
Prohibition of Insider Trading and Securities and Exchange Board
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended from time to

to supervise the process to
consolidation of securities

iv) to oversee the performance Company's Registrar &

carry out any other tuncncns as authorized by
time or as enforced by regulatory auteermes,

to
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B) COMPOSITION:

C) COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The meetings of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee were
and.both the members of the Committee were present.

time

6 meetings of the were
of the meetings were as follows:

during financial dates

16th May, 2014

18thDecember, 2014

July.

February, 20

ATTENDANCE AT THE COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Name Number of Committee
Meetings (2014 -2015)
Held Atteuded

06Mr. Rajan Dani (DIN: 00221927) 06

Mr. R Vaidhyanathan (DIN: 02318827) 06

The highlights of each of the Stakeholder Relationship Co:mtttitt(~eMleetllulZSare
informed to the Board and discussed in the Board ~."""",~~"i'>'

m. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A) TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The terms

i) to identifY persons who are qualified to become
appointed senior management in accordance with
recommend to·the Board of Directors (Board)
shan performance.

and who may be
laid down,

""'f1C1f'm'nl and

ii) to formulate the criteria for aetiemJlllullg
independence of a director

the /'1...... """ .. "

iii) to formulate the criteria

iv) to devise a policy on
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v) to determine, review and recommend to the Board, the remuneration
Company's Managing! Joint Managing! Deputy Managing! Whole time/
Executive Director(s), including all elements of remuneration package.

vi) to determine, review and recommend to the Board, the remuneration of
Company's top senior management personnel who are one level
below the Managing! Managing! Executive Director(s),

vii) to formulate, implement, supervise and administer terms and conditions of the
Employee Stock Option Scheme, Employee Stock Purchase Scheme, u;h,.,'th,,,,,

present or prospective, pursuant to the applicable statutoryl regulatory guidelines.

viii) to carry out any other as authorized
as enforced by statutory/ regulatory authorities.

Board from time to or

B) COMPOSITION:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisted of 3 (Three) members. The
Chairman of the Committee is Mr. R.Vaidhyanathan (DIN: 18827), Non-executive
Independent Director. other two members Remuneration committee are
Rajan N. Dani (DIN: 00221927) and Mr. A. G. Merchant (DIN 05228186). Both the
memeers are Non-executive Independent Directors of the Company.

C) COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

meetings the Nomination and xemuneranon
to decide appointment/re-appointment

remuneration package.

Meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 27thMarch, 201S
to recommend and approve appointment of Ms. Jyoti Gupta (DIN: (7139260) as
Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of second proviso to oecaen
l:S·ec;nOI1S1 161 and an other applicable provisions, if of the COJrnp:ani~~s
2013, Rule 3 and other applicable Rules of the Companies (Appointment
Qualification Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
enactment thereof for time being in force) and payment of professional as
by the Board from time to time.

ATTENDANCE AT THE COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Name
No. of Audit Committee
Meetings (2014 - 2015)

Held rAttended

Mr. Rajan Dani (DIN: 00221927)

01 01

01 01

01 01

Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan (DIN: 02318827)

Mr. A. G. Merchant (DIN: 05228186)
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The highlights of each of the NOltnlI1latH)n
informed to

D) REMUNERATION POLICY:

decided by the
Company's performance

vis the industry performance track record of the Managing DirectorlWhole-time
Directors and the same is reported to the Directors. pays
renmn'era110nby way of & and VVlU1U,I;:>;:',IVU

Managing Directorl Whole-time Directors that the total renluneralttOn
by the Board of Directors in absolute discretion does not exceed limits prescribed
in the Companies Act, 19561 the Companies Act, which shall be duly approved by
the Board and Members Company.

E) THE DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION PAID:

Particulars
Dr. ShaiJendra P. Mittal

(DIN 00221661), Chairman,

1,80,012Salary 30,00,000

Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar
(DIN 00221822), Maflaglllg

Officer

Allowances

Perquisites

Bonus

Commission

Others

Total 30,00,000*

The Company has not paid any remuneration, including sitting attending the
meetings of the Board and thereof, to Non-executive Directors except Ms.
Ms. Jyoti G. GUpta(DIN DIN: 07139260).

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

Trade-Wings Hotels Limited Material non-listed Indian Subsidiary Companies as defined in
Clause 49 the Listing Agreement. per the requirement of Clanse the
Agreement, Mr. Rajan Dani, Non-executive Director is also on
the Board of Directors of Trade-Wings
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DETAILS OF THE GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

A) Location and time where last three Annual Geueral Meetings were held:

Year Date Time Location

2011-2012 30thNovember, 2012 12:00P.M. Registered Office of the Company

30tltNovember,2013 5:00 P.M.

B) Special Resolutions passed during previous three Annual General Meetiug:

2011-20U

remuneration payable to Dr. Shailendra Mittal
) ..."""tn,l' and Chief Financial of the Company,

(0221661),

2012-2013

Special Resolution was passed.

2013-2014

Re-appointment of Dr. Shailendra Mitral (DIN (0221661), as
Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, and Mr. Vinayak nnl1,<\v<\

(0221822) as Managing Director and Chief Executive Ofiicer of the Company
April, 2014 .

C) Special Resolutions passed through Postal Ballot:

(a) Were put through postal ballot during the
year 2014-15

No

Details of voting pattern Not Applicable

Persons who concucrec the postal ballot
exercise

Applicable
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DISCLOSURES:

a) Related Party Transactions during the year 2014 - 2015

Particulars

7~117
(Nil)

Nil
3,99,000

37,81,980
15,75,825

31,80,012
(25,

Holding Subsidiary
Company Company

Associate
entities

Relative of
KeyManagement

P I Managementersonne
Personnel

Nil
(81,08,948)

12,67,816
(I' "i2,4R"i)

11,85,205 1,33,024
(63,47,305) (11,61,352)

b) Details of non-compliance:

Key

Share

Share of profit

Interest paid

Interest Received

Remuneration paid

Purchase of Fixed Assets Nil
(28,67,096)

Sale of Fixed Assets

There been no.tl-c(~mt:lllalIlCe.penalties or strictures lUU'V"'"u

the Stock Exchange or or any other statutory authority on
markets during the.last

c) Whistle Blower PolicylVigil Mechanism:

The Company has laid down Whistle Blower PoIicyNigil Mechanism providing protection
to 'Whistle Blowers' from termination and er pr~judicjal
employment practices. Personnel of the Company are not to the Audit
Committee of the Co.mpanyin of matter involving unethical

d) Shareholders:

As on 3 March, 2015, the Company had 800 shareholders.

e) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and ad();ption of the non­
mandatory reqnirements of this clause:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements
Agreement into.with the Stock status
mandatory requirements of this herein.

non-
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MEANS OF COMMUNICATION TO SHAREHOLDERS:

• The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company are regularly submitted to
Stock where securities of the Company are listed pursuant to the

"""''''''''1:5 Agreement requirements published newspapers in India which
include Times of India Newspaper) Pudhari (Marathi
published from Goa where the Registered Office the Company is situated and
same is displayed on Company's website i.e, www.tradewings.in

• The Company is also submitting the results and shareholding pattern to the Stock
Exchange which can be on the website at www.bseindia.com
same is displayed on website i.e,

• The Company has not
year under rp\"w"'"

any presentation to

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION:

I, Registered Office: 6, Building.,
Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Panaji, 403001
Email: companysecy@twltravel.com

ii. 65th Annual General Meeting:

Year Date

12:00P.M.

Time Venue

2014-2015
30th September, 2015

iii. Fina.neial Year:

Financial year is from 2014 to 3 2015.

Tentative Financial Calenda.r:

Quarterly Results will be declared as per the following tentative schedule

Unaudited for the quarter ending 30th September, 2015

of January, 2016Unaudited results for the quarter ending 31st December, 2015

Audited results for quarterlyear ending 31st March,
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tv, Date of Book Closure:

Wednesday, 2300 September, to Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 (both

vi. Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (BSE).
the Annual Listing Fees for the financial year 2014 - 2015 to BSE.

vii. Stock codes:

Type Form

Equity Physical

Equity Demat

viii. Stock Market Price Data:

Stock ExchangelDepository

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

NSDLlCDSL

CodelISIN No.

509953

INE961E01017

The Market Price Data i.e. monthly high and low prices of the Company's shares on
BSE are given below:

Month
No. of Shares

Traded
Highest Lowest

April,2014 189 75.60

May, 2014

June, 2014 300 75.00

July, 2014 410 76.50

August, 2014 112

September, 2014 1,295

1

65.10 59.00

November, 2014

December, 2014 76

802

184

March,2015 119.45
(Source: www.bseindia.com)

85.00565
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ix. Performance in comparison to BSESensu:

r------- ---------------------------
I COMPANYSHARE PRiCe WITHMONTHLYHIGH& LOWVIS BSE I
I SENSEX I

: 140 35,00" :
I 120 t=====~;;;;;;~~~~~~~:2!j 30,000 II 100 25,OOPI
100 ~_I
I~ 1~_1
I. 1~_1
I 20 5,000 I
I 0 0 I
'I ~ I ~ ~ > ~ 0 Z 0 ~ l I I~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ IIt: ~ ~ ~ : ~ ~ : ~ ~ = I
I I
I I
i IL_________ _ ~J

x. Registrar aDd Share Transfer Agents:

Ansa Industrial
Vihar Road, Andheri
Mumbai-400

Name Address Tel.No.1Fax. No.

xi. Share Transfer System:

The Company has appointed Bigshare Services Private Limited as Registrar &
Transfer Agent. The Shareholders send the share certificates alongwith the """,,",CT'"''
deeds to the Company or to Bigshare Private Limited
and registration transfers. Bigshare Services Private l-iU:lUU;'U erocesses
transfer deeds and sends a register periodically to Company giving therein
of all transfer requests.

For expediting the nroeess
within the time stipulated Listing
Board has delegated the authority to Share Transfer '-'V,UUH

The Company has duly Certificates on half yearly basis from Practllc:m2
Company Secretary compliance with the share tr<>.t.ct ....

required under Clause of the Listing the copy
Certificate to BSE, where the secunnes
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xii. Distribution of sbares according to size, dass and categories of sbarebolders as on
31st Marcb, 2015:

Range
(In Rs.)

No. of
sbarebolders

Total
Sbarebolding

InRs.

~~?

122440 0.4081

7

100.00

of total
shareholders

3,00,00,000

1 -5000 95.6250

5001-10000 l6 2.0000

% of total
capital

o

10001-20000

0.5000 100520

96590 0.3220

0.3351

0.8750

20001-30000 4

30001-40000 0.1250 40000 0.1333

40001-50000

50001-100000

o o o

100001 and above

0.1250

6 0.7500 28881880 96.2729

Total 800

Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2015:

100.00

Promoters/ jJ!;?lI>UU;:) acting in concert

Category
Number of % of
shares held shareholding

Bodies Corporate
Others
Total

22,39,420 7,
o 0.00Financial Institutions, Banks and Mutual Funds

NRIs, Foreign Nationals, FHs and OeBs 60 0.00

6,22,078 20.74
1,38,442 4.61

3~""""""--1-00- ••0-0--1

Shareholders holding One percentage or more of shares in the Company

Name of shareholder
No. of

Narayani Hospitality &,Academic Institution Private Limited

Urmila R Agarwal

64

%

74.48
6.26

6.15

6.06
2.14
1.18
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xiii. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:

As per the notification issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
trading in the equity shares of the Company is permitted onty in dematerialized form.
As on 31st March, 2015, 23,12,458 Equity Shares comprising of 77.08 % the
Company's Equity paid-up Share Capital is held dematerialized form with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Services (India) 1.411,,,.. ,,,,,

(CDSL).

xiv. Outstanding GDRs I ADRs IWarrants or any Convertible Instruments: None

xv. Stock Option scheme: None

xvi. Plant Locations:

The company is in service sector and thus this clause is not applicable to the Company.

xvii. Address for Correspondence:

Shareholders can address queries or their request for transfer I transmissi.on I
dematerializations of shares etc at the following addresses:

Registered Office

Bigshare Services Private Limited
E - 2 & 3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road,
Andheri Mumbai-400 072.
Tel. No, - 2847 0652.

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

The Compliance Officer
Trade-Wings Limited
6, Mascarenhas Building,
M. G. Road, Panaji,
Goa, 403001
Email: c.ompanysecy@twltravel.c.om

OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD:

The Company an Chairman and the requirement pertaining to
reimbursement of expenses to a Non - Executive Chairman does not arise -.The t;.olmmmy
ensure that all the person being appointed as Independent Director Company have the
requisite qualifications and experience which would be of use to the C.ompany and which, in

opinion of the Company, would enable them to contribute to the Company
capacity as Independent
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Company up a Nomin.atic)fl
under Item no.3 (III) of this

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS:

Company's quarterly and half-yearly
are also published in the newspapers and also displayed on the web
www.tradewings.in therefore not separately

AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

There are no audit qualifications the Audit Report for the financial

TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS:

No training is provided to the Board Members as on date of this

MECHANISM FOR EVALUATING NON-EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS:

No formal mechanism
place as on Report.

the performance of

wmSTLE BLOWER POLICY:

As mentioned in No.5

For and on behalf oUhe Board of Directors

Dr. Shailendra Mittal
(DIN 00221661),
Chairman, Whole-Time Director and

Officer
Place: Mumbai
Date: 3m September, 2015
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~rdm('iIlg(2;onlpany: Se('n:~taties

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
TRADE-WINGS LIMITED,

We examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
LIMITED ("the Company"), for April 1, 2014 to September

of the Listing into with the Limited.

ir.v,,,rn:l1lu{',,, by TRADE-WINGS
2014, as """"'"1U,~"'"

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance the responsibility of the manal~enlenit.
Our examination was limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted

ensuring compliance the conditions
""1<.'."""'" 49. It is an nor an expression

Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
reeresentenons made the and the the COlrnplmy

Governance
J\2JreelmeJl.tSllOieCtto following nn" .."'><n"rt-

• During the period under
"""'""'t;;. 49 II (AJ as the

under review i.e.
;"'~r~rl":liarvof the was not the xecretarv

Dnyanesh D. Muiay, Compliance officer of the Company was
committee during the

compnance is neither an assurance as to
ptt,,,·t't1VPl1IP"I<:Iwith

"'Note: As per Circular No. CIRICFDIPOLICY CELL17/2014 dated September 15, 2014
issued by SEDI, Clause 49 of the Listiug Agreemeut, was applicable till September 30, 2014 to
the Company. Hence, the Clause 49 of the listiug agreement was not applicable from October
1, 2014 and this certificate ensures the compliance of Corporate Governance for the period
April 01,2014 to September 30, 2014.

Vipin Mehta

Date: September
Place: Mumbai
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
(Forming part of the Report of Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2015)

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Trade-Wings uuu,,,,,,,,,

throughout the Country.

INDUSTRY AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

As of

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

CARGO
During the year review, company has before
13,84,658/- as against the Loss before interest and tax of Rs. 13,36,8921-

tax Rs,

TRAVEL RELATED SERVICES
During year under
Rs.l,90,22,221/.. as allamst
year.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

measures are
taken corrective

"",,,1,,,,,,(1 potential threats to
on the profitability of the Co.lrttnJatlV

from repercussionswhich arise due to.recl~ssi'()naJry
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, Company has posted Loss after tax of Rs.12,95,796 1- as against the
profit after tax of Rs.12,42,043 1- in the previous year due to change in accounting method as per
the Companies Act, 2013.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The internal control procedures for purchase/sale of services are adequate and commensurate with
the size and nature of business.

The Company carries out periodic internal audits to check its financial activities to ensure that the
statutory requirements are complied with.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company is maintaining open environment to enable the employees to work in a sound and
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TRADE-WINGS LIMITED
SIXTYFIFTH ANNUAL REPORT 2014- 2015

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
]

The Board of Directors,
TradeWingsLimited,
6, MascarenhasBuilding,
MahatmaGandhiRoad,
Panaji,Goa - 400 023.

We,VinayakUbhayakar.(DIN: 00221822), CEO and Shailendra Mittal
, Trade-WingsLimited, for the ended March, 2015, hereby

CFO of

1. We had reviewed.the financial statements and cash flow statement
financial year and that to the best of our and belief:
a. do not untrue statements or

or contain statements that might be misleading;

said

material fact

b. in

2. are, to best our !Cnl\WIP,tltrp,

during the year which are

3. financial
t"f"If1ttl'f"I! SYS,leU1S of the

Committee, deficiencies or of such
aware and the have taken or propose to take to

we are

a. That there are no signifi.cantenanges in internal control over uu,",,,,",,,,,,, "'·1"\nrt.ft,Ct

period.
b. That
c. That no Instances

mvorvement therein,
cOlmp.any'sn,t",,,n<>1 control ""CT<>nw

in the

For Trade-Wings Limited

Vinayak S. Ubbayakar
Cbief Executive Offieer

(DIN: (0221822)
Add.: 8, Joydene,

21, Mereweather Road,
Colaba, Mnmbai 400039.

Sbailendra P. Mittal
Chief Financial Officer

(DIN: (0221661)
Add.: 62-A,Mittal Bhavan,

Peddar Road,
Mumbai - 400 026,

Place: Mumbai.
Date: yd September, 2015.
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To,

The Members of
Trade Wings Limited

Report on. the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MIS TRADE WINGS LIMITED which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at31 st March, 2015, the statement of Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow
statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

'Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards. specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 20] 3("the Act"). This responsibility also includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Aud.itor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perfonn the audit to obtain. reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

.(a) In the case of Balance Sheet of the State of Affairs of the Company at 31stMarch 2015;

(b) In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

We have not audited the financial statements of 22 branches & 02 divisions included in the financial statements
of the Company, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs.l988.37 lakhs and total revenues of
Rs.l441.34 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the financial statements. The financial
statements of these branches and divisions have been audited by other auditors.
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Report ou Other kiat aud Regulatory Requirements

As required by "the Companies (Alldtton
Government of India in terms
Annexure a statement on the matters Sp~:ClIlea

the Central
give in the

As required by Section 143(3) of the we that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books as required by law have
appears from our examination of books; un~•.'w. n~J)Clrtsi:tU!~l.,fu;;nv
have been received from branches and divisions

our knowledge and

(c) The Balance
Report are
Divisions not "''''TPC!

~taIerrlemdealt with by this
"",n,nrr" re{';eIVj~f1from branches and

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss Account "'"'V'"P''''''''' with the Accounting
Standards specified under section of the Companies Act, 2013.

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section
Companies Act, 2013.

(f) With included the Auditor's
of the Rules 2014, in our opinion
and belief and according the information and explanations given to us:

2015 taken on
on March 31, 2015, from

Section 274 of the

i) March 5 on

ii) The company has made provision s as at 31st March,
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable
including derivative ,..£\~'t1'<1i"'''''

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2015.

under the applicable
any, on long-term contracts

IV) Subject to guarantee and unsecured loans aggregating to lakhs given to other
companies and partnership which are exceeding the limit prescribed under 186
of Companies Act

For SANTOSH SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Santosh A.Shah
Partner
MembershipNo. 46548
Firm Registration No. 121711W
Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 20I5
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph 6 under 'Report on other legal and RegulatoryRequirements of the Independent
Auditors' of even date to the members of Trade Wings Limited on the fmancial statements for the year

March 31, 2015)

1.
a) The Company is in process of maintaining records, showing full particulars, u.", ..."""

quantitative details and .,.~,.......vu fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets of the Company are physically by the
Management during the year which, in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the
of the Company and the nature of assets. According to the information and explanations

to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such verification,
2.

The Company's Management physically verified the stock of
currencies/travelers cheques at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency
verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory of foreign l'Jl1tTPI1l'IlFlQ

followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
cornpflnyand the nature of

c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification
of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

3. company granted bearing unsecured loans a subsidiary f'fl?'fl'n!U'I'l

a firm covered registers maintained u/s 189 of Companies Act 201
company has taken interest bearing unsecured loans and advance from one inrecror
covered in register maintained nls 189 of Companies Act 2013,

a) No stipulation
""'",".nt and payment
principal amounts.

made with regards to repayment of loans
interest, we cannot comment on

and taken, Ul..,lUU1UIl'.

repayments

b) No stipulation has been made with regards to repayment of loans and taken, including
receipt and payment of interest, hence we cannot comment on the amount overdue more
than Rs. 1 Iakh,

4. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations to there
internal control procedures commensurate with the of the company and the
business with regards to purchase of fixed assets and with regards to sale of services. During
course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses
mtl~l'tI,~1control.

company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under to the extent notified.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations to us, the
Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause

of Section 148 of the Act

7. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, education and protection fund, state insurance, income-

sales-tax, wealth customs duty, excise duty, cess material statutory
applicable to it with appropriate authorities.
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b) There were no. undisputed
Educatio.n and Pr()te()tIcln

c) As at 3 March, 20IS, the particulars
Sales Tax, Service Wealth Tax, Customs Duty,
deposited on account dispute:

Service Tax
Nature of Statute

Income Tax (Vario.usassessment

d) Clause 7- (d) is nor applicable to.the Ccmpany,

8. The Co.mpanydoes not have as at March 31,
any cash losses in the financial year ended on that date and immediate

9. According to the information and explanations
company is generally regular in making payment
cases. However, the same is paid.

to us, we are opinion the
installments (EM!) to bank, except few

10. According to. the
guarantee by
during the

11. In our o.pinion,.and according to. the information and explanations
(Self Liquidating have been on the ....,"".......
purposes for which they were oetamea.

12. information
come across any fraud on or by the Company, noncee
the.year, nor we have been informed of any such case by the management,

For SANTOSH SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

SANTOSH A. SHAH
Partner
MembershipNo. 46548
Firm Registration No. 121711W
Mnmbai
Date: 30thMay, 2015
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TRADE WINGS LTD
Balanee Sheet As at 31st March, %OIS. TOTAL TOTAL

3,00,00,000
3,28,06,152

NOTES
As At

31/0312015
Ru

As At
3110312014
Ru

(I) EQUITYANDLIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds
a) Share Capital
b) Reserves and Surplus
c) Money received against share warrants

(%) Share application money pending allotments

(3) Non-currellt Liabilities
a) Long-term borrowings
bl Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

(4) Current Liabilities
. a) Short-term borrowings
b)
c) Other Current liabilities
d) Short-termm'flViRions

1
2

3 3,17,41,593
4 11,40,650
5 1,82,00,141
6 42,02,155

7 8,1l,06,700
8 9,73,43,286
9 3,98,58,765
10 7,13,695

33,71,13,137

3,00,00,000
3,71,96,718

1,79,71,573

11,36,03.240
3,27,77,754
36.,41,048

Total

(II) ASSETS

(1) Nen-eurrent Assets
a) Fixed Assets

i) Tangible Assets
ii) intangible Assets

b) Non-current Investments

(2)Current Assets
a} Current Investment
b) Inventories
c) Trade Receivables
d) Cash and cash equivalents
e) Short-term loans and Advances
I) Other current assets

11 5,02,64,541

12 1,06,31,80!

J3 5,24,735
14 95,91,493
15 19,36,21,271
16 2,07,42,006
17 3,45,41,193
18 1,71,96,097

33,7113,137

0
Total

Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of accounts 25

8antosb Shah &Associates
Chartered Accountants

Mr.Santosh A. Shah
Partner

Finn Registration No.121711 W
Place: Mumbai

30th May, 2015

For Trade WlllgSLimited For Trade Wlnp LimIted For Trade Wings Limited

Mr. V.S.Ubltayakar
Managing Director &, CEO
(DrN(0221822)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2015
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Mr. Rajan N,Dani
Director

Place: Mumbai
Date:



TRADE WINGS LTD
Statement of Profit &; Loss 615.

REVENUE

19

26

II EXPENSES
Employee benefits expenses
Financial expenses

Other expenses

21
12
U
23

6,56,35,713
2,01,35,656
1,07,18,9Q3
8,38,63,023

YEAR ENDED
3110312014
RII

14,18,73,076

1,83,93,078
41,00,422

8,91,40,885

180353,295 170275417

UI Profit before exce tiOl)alllndextra-ordilla

IV Less: Exceptiuaalltems

VUI Less: Tax expeases
(a) Current tax
(b) Deferredtax
(0)
(d) Excess Provision
(e) Others
(b) Provision for MAT

8,81,777

6,00,000
(2,79,480)

1202297

(12,95,796) 1l,42,00

(12,95,796) 12,42,043

24
(6.43) 0.41

1753,280

1753,280

IX PrafitlLllss for the period from continuing operations (Vn. VIII)

xm PrafitlLnss for the period (IX +XU)

Earning per equity mare:

25

Far Trade Wings Limited For Trade Wings Limited For Trade Wings Limited
Santosh Shah &; Auociates
CharteredAccountants

Mr,SantllsbA. Shab
Partner
Membership NO.46548

Place: Mumbai
Date:

Mr. V,S,Ubhllyakl!r
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Dr. S. p, Mittal
&CCFO

~lr. Rajan N, Dani
Director

00221927)

2015
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2015



TRADE WINGS LTD
ANNEXED TO A.",,'D FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTEl
SHARE CAPITAL

As At
31/03/2015
Ru ees

AsAt
31/0312614
RII es

Share Capital

Authorised
3000000 equity shares of Rs.10 [: each

200,000 6% PreferenceShares ofRs. 100f·each (re-classified)

350,000 6% PreferenceShares 100/·each (fresh)

3,00,00,000

2,00,00,000

3,50,00,000

8

Issued, Subscribed and paid up

Issued, Sut.scri:bed
3000000

up
10/- each Fully Paid

.. NOTE:Of the above, 9000 Equity shares are allotted to vendors as fully paid-up
pursuant to received in cash.

3,00,00,000

3,00,00,000

3,00,60,000

2,00,00,000

3,50,00,000

850,00,000

3,00,00,000

DETAlLS OF SHARE HOLDERS, HOLDING MORE THAN 5%
SHARES IN THE COMPANY

As At
31!03/2(lJ5
Ru ees

As At

Equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid

Narayani Hospitality & Academic Institution Pvt. Ltd.
l(fo'rIDlerlyknown as Appease Investments & Finance Pvt.
No. of Shares
%

Denjo Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
No. of Shares
%Holding

Sagarkllnya Inv, & I"inance Pvt. Ltd
No. of Shares
%

Vishwadeep Inv. & Finance Pvt. Ltd
No. of Shares
%Holdln
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22,34,341

I,87,736
6.26%

1,84,525
6.15%

1,81,870
6.06%



NOTE :l
RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Cllpital Restrve:·
Opening balance
Add:- Addition during the year
Less.- Deduction during the year

AsAt
3110312015
Rupees

6,13,331

As At
31/0312014
Rupees

6,13,331

6,13,331 613337

Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance
Add» Addition during the year
Less.- Deduction during the

59,13,119

(l 61 191\

60,74,376

(J 61197)

51,51,982 59,13,119

General Reserve
Opening balance
Add:- Addition during the year
Less: - Deduction during the year

21,71,804 21,71,804

Other Reserve:­
Profit and Loss Ale:­
Opening Balance
Add:- ProfitlLoss during the year
Less:- Loss from amalgamated company

2,84,92,398
(12,95,796)
29,33514

21,77,804 21,77804

2,72,50,355
12,42,043
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3
, NON·CURRENT LlABlLITIES

Long-Term Borrowings
Seeuredr-

Term loan fromNational Co-op,eraltlveBank Ltd - 1162
Add: Interest accrued and due

Ltd-1167

Co-opetative Bank Ltd - 1165

Ltd,

As At
31/0312615
Ru es

AsAt
31/63/2014
Ru

1,22,06,149

34,66,919
42,474

U<l[uidatilll! Additional om from National Co-operative Bank secuered bythe extension
on the Ist floor of the Bhogilal Building, K Dubash Marg, Kalaghoda, Mumbai

of Dr. S P Mittal.
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NOTE 4
NON·CURRENT ,,",U'U''''''.

Deferred tax LiabilitiHl Asset

Deferred tax liability
Less:- tax assets

Ru es

20,22,427

NOTE 5
NON·CURRENT LlABILmES

AsAt
3110312015
Rupees

3110312014
Rupees

Loansand advauces from related parties;-

Directors & Others 1,82,()O,141 1,07,67,534

l1l? M tAl 1.1)7,67,534

NOTE 6
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

AsAt
31/03120t5
Ru ees

31/0J12014
Ru ees

Other Long-Term Provisions
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34,18,816
2,98,334

37,17,150



NOTE 7

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
As At

31/031Z015
Rupees

AsAt
31/031Z014
Rupees

Securede-
Cash Credit Fecilities
(a) From Bank

Union BMl<Of'India (Refer Note 1below)
Vljaya Bank (Refer Note 2 below)

(b)

3,05,08,423
4,80,16,777

:1,500

8 H.06.700

4,06,54,317
16,25 .1~"
22,91,500

(1) Cash Credit from Union Bank of India is secured by hypothecation of book debts and stock currencies and
encashed travellers' cheques present and future, and guaranteed by some of the Directors of the Company. In addition, the has

. undertaken to create charge in favour of Banks on immovable property at Flat No. 12-B ,bldg 91, Thane, Flat
No. 12·B s Sevakunj Thane and Unit Surya Vihar, Dundahera, Gurgaen, Delhi.
Rate of interest • The company's borrowings from banks are at floating rate ofBR + 3.75% subject
sanction tetter 1367/14, dated OllthOctober, 2014.

time to time as per tbe

vV"'I'W'J has undertaken to create charge in favour of Banks on property at unit
No.llOI,1102,l103 Mittal Tower .Bangalore, Unit No. 141 and 44 of Adarsh Ind.Estate, Andheri, Mumbai. and Flat No.2, B

Mumbai 400 034 and Corporate guarantee ofMrs. Narayan! & Academic Institutions Pvt. Ltd.,MIs.
Pvt. Ltd., & MIs. S.Rose & Ltd.
"MMoram Arcade" at Vakilwadi, Nashik land bearing survey No. Municipal No,

sq.mtrs.
(2c} Office No, 110,on the first floor 350.37 sq. ft. i.e, 32.55 sq. mtrs carpet area in the project known as Shand City at

Maval" Dist. Pune land survey No. 532 (old S. No. 714) ers No. 2431 to 2435 and 3294
hect. i.e. 29400 sq. mtrs and 16542.4 sq. mtrs,

12/13, first floor, "Manoram Arcade" S.No. 6091Af2B off M.G.Road,opp. Sharda Sankul& Nilesh Dry Fruites,

sanction
compMy's borrowings from banks are at floating rate ofBR + 3,80% subject to

MRO/GMlCC/31012014-1S, dated 24th March, 2015,
time to the

NOTE 8
TRADE PAYABLES

AsAt
31/03/2015
Rupees

As At
31/0312014
Rupees

Trade Payables 9,73,43,286

There are no Micro & Small to whom the company owes dues, which are outstanding for more then 4Sdays
sheet date.The information regarding Micro & small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identil'ied
,the basis of information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
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NOTE 9

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As At

3110312015
Ruoees

As At
3110312014
Rupees

Other payables:-

Current-liabilities

Statutory liabilities

3,59,53,378

39,05,387

2,95,43,885

32,33,869

,3 3;1.7,77,754

NOTE 10
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

AsAt
31/03/21)15
Ranees

As At
3110312014
Rupees

36,41,048

Other provisions

For Taxation

364t.048

7,13,695

7,13,695

NOTE U
TANGIBLE ASSETS

As At
31/03/2015
Rupees

As At
3110312014
Ruuees

Non-current Assets

As on 31st March, 2015
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5,02,64,541

5,02,64,541

3,72,87,913

3,72,87,9.l3



NOTE 12

NON·CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Investments in Equity Iustruments
Quoted Investments
(a) Holdings Ltd

(75002equity shares of Rs.I 00/· each)

(b) Trade wing (Calcutta) pvt Ltd
(250 ordinary shares of'Rs, 100 each)

Less:· Provision for Dimulution in value

(c) Trade wing Tours Ltd
. (1 equity shares ofRs.IOO/· each fully paid up)

(d) Trade
(99,002 each fully paid up)

Bank
10each)

(1) Drishti "'11"~'yll;~
(Rs.l l°shares of Rs.l 00/·
(g)Videocoo Limited

Investments ill Preference shares
(a) Roopsangam Holdings Ltd
100 9% Redeemable cumulative preference shares of Rs.I 00/· each

.(b)Trade wing Tours Ltd
Re(leertlablecumulative Preference Shares of Rs.l 00/· each.)

deposited with Customs Authorities.

Associates capital account

Global Kitchens LLP

As At
3110312015
Ru ees

(24,999)

99,00,200

5,21,000

1,00,000

25,000

100

11,000

7,500

2,000

15,000

75,000

As At
31/0312014
Ru ees

75,00,200

25,000

100

S,2 I ,000

Name
Details of Partners
Trade
Narayani &. Academic Institution
Dr Shailendra P MittaI

1,06,31 SOl

15
80
5

10

Narayan! Associates
%of ProfitlLoss

Global Kitchens LLP
80
15
5

5
Global Kitcbens LLP

80
15
5
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NOTE 13
CURRENT INVESTMEl';'TS 311031l01S

Ru ell

As At
3110312014
Ru ees

4,49,043

4,49,043

NOTE 14
INVENTORIES

AsAt
31103/2615
Rupees

AsAr
31103/2614
Rupees

Stock-in-trade 1,05,46,482

95,91,493 1,05.46,482

NOTE 15
TRADE RECEIVABLES

As At
3110312015
Ru es

A8At
31/031l0t4
Ru ees

Unsecured and considered good:­
more than 6 months

Others

Less:« Provision for Doubtful
Add: Debts due by Directors or other officer of company or firms or
private co's in which any a partner or director or member.
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1,43,46,823
14,19,46,585

2,07,15,029
14,10,28,114

3,60,87,610

19,77,18,304



NOTE 16
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AsAt
31103/2015
Ru ees

As At
31/0312014
Ru ees

Casb in band 21,03,995

Balance with schedule and non schednle banksr­
Acoount

Foreign currency account
Fixed deposit account

1,24,88,717
12,999

65,44,289

16,96,000

1,89,71,945
19,476

30,47,247

NOTE 17
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As At
31/0312015
Ru eeS

As At
31/0312014
Ru es

Unsecured and considered good:
Balance with Revenue Authorities

Others
Loans and deposits

1,94,33,068

83,56,183
2,71,817
6,67,196
17,94,859
1,02,610

26,77,993

2,04,48,531
16,19,468
87,95,720
9,19,996

NOTE 18
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As At
3110312015
Rupees

3110312014
Runees

Group company balances:
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1,71,96,097

1,71,96,1)97

? 03,91,I!<;O



On Car Loan

As At
3110312015
Ru 008

31/03f2014

Total

As
31/03/2015

As At
31/0312015

ees

fully up at the

86
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NOTE 20
OTHER INCOME

AsAt
31/0312014

As At
31103/2015
Ru ees

As
31103/2014

NOTE 21
EMPLOYEE 31/03/2015

Ru

87



~ f ~
rJ':J '" ~e 13

~ '" I ,§~ ! i'J
~ l- t. ,~ 1ifIl iS ... ~ £ '13... 0"

.2 ~l':) t:a

~ S a ~
8

~ ~IEz ... o. 0 -



Fnr Trade Wings LllIllted

Santosh A.Shah

Date: 30th May, 2015
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.Note 25
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FOlL'fING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

BASI$ QF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEME~lS:
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, in AC,C'OTCIA.fl,C':8

accep.t!~daccounting the provisions of the Act, 2013 and the Ac,oountirlj(S·t"",'l"t"'1~
Institute Accountantsof India, in the case

FIXED ASSETS

compremises purchaseprice and any other attributable cost to the asset to its
De,pre.oiationon tangible fixed assetshas on WrittenDown

schedule II of the Companies 2013.

cost less denreciation.
Society

as under:

II Delpre,~iationon addition the year is
asset.

III on additions due to revaluationto assets has been providedwith "",f.I""Plli""
of the asset determinedon a basis consistentwith the policy for book del,re(:iat!ton.

of depreciationon aocoumof revaluationis withdrawnfromRevaluation
LossAccount.

IV Assets than Rs. 5,000;· acquiredduring the year have been,depreciatedat 100%.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at cost. Long
unless the diminutionis

INVENTOR\:' VALUATION

The stock Currencyhas beenvaluedat the Bank buying rate prevailingat the year end.

ACCOUNTING FQR INCOME AND EXPENSES:

Income aecounted in booksof accounton accrualbasis

invoices are raised on the basis of """ft,.,,,,,,,,,in,,,
the completionof the tour. Accordingly amoU11lts
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of leave

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

15,75,000/-

Ru ees
31-03-2014

(a)
15,75,000/-

31-03-2014
Ru ees

VII

10,00,000/.I

II
HI
IV 48,31,847/-

V 36,96,0521-

VI 55,07,6951.

VIII
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IV
X
XI
XII
XIII
2

3

4

5 from commission, Difference In baggage llUll'''''U'}'.I

has been shown net as in the past i.e,

Nil
45,89,168/-

380/­
l,42,93,034/-
1,93,89,7211·

78,32,500/.

5,50,0001·

Rs.l,12,449/-

Notes:
a. CornpalniesAct, 2013.

"....."'1""''''·"of
on
for

b.

7 The revaluation of property in Adarsh Societyand owned by the Companyand propertYin """'1':.11"'" B'uildling
was made on 01-04-1986 resulting into additions of'Rs, 10,426,695/· (previous year Rs, 10,426,695/.)
for year includes Rs, 161,197/· year Rs, 161,197/-) depreciation on addition on account of
revaluation and the equivalent amount out of revaluation reserve has been withdrawn and and

Audit Fee

For Tax Audit Fee 29,46 1I-

In any other manner 40,000/-

currency on account of
sot)scI1t)tionfees & services rendered by foreign 3,71,693/·

e:
NIL

NIL
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13

14

NIL

Investment Rupees Loan Rupees

15 been
"':'Vlll4t-VJ. and

16
17

18

a.
b. (no.)

c.
d.

For the year ended
March,2015

Amount in Rll ees

For the year ended
March, 2014

Amount in Rll ees

19

Total Profit Before Tax

income

17,53,280/-



Assets and other current
identiltiedto any of the reportable segments,

CODtlPa)tly believes that
assets

year the company has written off sundry debit
advance are Nil/- year Nil/-) and

) as approved by board of The effect of write off and

includesRs.l l ,30,000/· related to purchase of property at Calcutta for
procedures are Auditor relied upon the value of the Dfooertv

Relationship
•

L HoldingCompany

2.
3.

4.

a.

Cate 0

7,1l7/­
(Nil)

Subsidiary
Company

Holding
Company

Nature of Tranllaetions

6.

7.
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Balance as on 31st March, 2015
"'(PreviousYear)

93,80,612/.
(98,68,596/-)

99,16,694/­
(92,7},120/.)

(1,46,93,867/-)

88,19,561/­
(1,45,62,2921-)

(1,06,35,959/·)

1,42,40,263/·
(1,07,67,534/-)

>It Previous Year figures are changed due to the regrouping Ireclassificationof some companies

8. Amount Received towards Loan

Balance as on 31st March, 2014
(PreviousYear)

AmountReceivedduring the year
(Previousyear)

Amount Paid during the year
(Previousyear)

Balance as on 3lstMarch, 2015
"'(PreviousYear)

9. Amount Paid towards Loan

Balance as on March, 2014
(PreviousYear)

AmountPaid during the year

Amount Receivedduring the year
(Previous

(93,80,612/-)

(7,18,22,216/-)

4,37,50,4271-
(6,82,42,740/-)

1,34,96,170/­
(99,16,694/-)

Nil
(2,36,23,639/-)

14,72,386/·
(48,23,038/-)

12,93,5631-
(2,84,46,677/-)

1,78,823/­
(Nil)

25. During the year, the Company has accounted for deferred Tax in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 22 "Accounting for taxes on income" issued by the Council of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Deferred Tax assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing difference are
as under:

Deferred Tax Liability consists of following components
Written Down Value under the Act 5,02,64,541/­
WrittenDown Value under the Income Tax Act 4,52,60,5431-

Difference

Less: Opening Balance (Liabilities)

(A)

Deferred Tax Asset consists of following components
Profit/CLoss)for the year difference
Add: Provision for Gratuity& Leave Encashment

Less: Opening Balance

Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

Tax @ 30.901'1jo
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(B)

(A)-(B)

50,03,998/-

15,46,1351-

29,30,791/-

(13,84,5561-)

(20,51,806/-)
42,02,1551-

6,64,4581·

9,08,364/.

(2,43,906/-)

11.40,650/-



26. Mis. RoopSanagam Holdings Limited, now merged with Mis. Trade Wings Limited, vide Court Scheme
Petition No. 71 of2015 and Company Summons for Direction No. 647 of 2014, dated Itt January, 2015.

SIGNATURE TO NOTES

As per our attaclted Report of even date

For SANTOSH SHAH &;ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

SANTOSHA.SHAH
Partner
M.No.46548
Finn Registration No. 121711W
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2015

for TRADE WINGS LTD

Mr .V.S.Uhltayakar
Managing Director &
C.E.O.
(DIN 00221822)
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2015
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for TRADE WINGS LTD

Dr.S.P.Mittal Mr.RajanNDani
Chairman & Director
C.F.O.
(DIN 00221(61) (DIN 00221927)
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2015 Date: 30th May, 2015



AUDITORS' REPORT

To,

The Members of
Trade Wings Limited

Report on the Consolidated Finaneial Statements

have audited the accompanying consolidated financial MIS TRADE WINGS
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries referred to as "The comprise
Balance Sheet as at315t March, 201 the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Consolidated Cash Flow statement for the year then ended and a ",wu,uU"''''J

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
J.U"U"'~IDStatements").

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Management is responsible the matters
COlt111)iaIllleSAct, 2013 (hereinafter to as "the Act") with to

flnanclal statements that give a true and fair view of the "'V~""VJl~""~l''''''''UUi:LU\.-lal
financial performance and cash flows

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
specified under section 1 of The Act, read Rule 7 of the (.;om1);anlles

Rules 2014. This responsibility also includes the design, implementation maintienance
uu''"'J.u.... financial control relevant to preparation
statements that give a true and view and are free from material ml:sstflternerLt,
fraud which have used for the purpose preparation
statements by the management of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statenlt~nts
audit.

on our

We conducted our audit accordance with the Standards on
Institute of Chartered Accountants India, under section 143(10)
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
reasonable assurance about whether consolidated statenlents
misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The Drclce(illfleS.,'4"''''.''' .... denend
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
consolidated financial statements, due to fraud or error.
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Holding Company
pre,setltationof the consolidated financial statements in
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
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effectiveness of the entity's internal conu-ols.An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting estimates made the Company's well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consonaatea tl.n~mClalsl:atemeltlts.

We believe the audit evtaenee obtained
for our auditauditors in terms their reports are surIlCl.em

opinion on the consolidated financial sta:temtent:s.

Opinion

In our opinion arid to the best our information and according to the eXt>larmtl~Ons
aforesaid consolidated financial the infornnatJLon
so required arid a true arid

. accepted in India:

(a) In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs .of as at
3IstMarch2015;

(b) In the case of Consolidated Profit arid
year ended on that date; arid

for the

(c) In the case oftbe Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group
for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

We have not audited the financial statements of One included in the
consolidated fmaricial statements of the Group, whose financial Sta:te.ttlentse-~.H",,...t total assets of

. Rs.2119.13 lakhs and total revenues of Rs.2099.61 lakhs for the on that date, as
considered in the consolidated statements. The financial this subsidiary
company have audited by

Report on Otber Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor'S Report) Order, 2015 ("the
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 143
based on the in the report of
inc.orporatedin we give in the Annexure a statement on the mailers
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained an
and belief were necessary
statements.

of our knowledge
Ma!res,alaconsolidated financial

(b) Inour opinion, proper books
from our examination of
have been received from

accounts asrequired by law
books; (proper.reports

v"'~'.........y compariynot visited by us).

kept so far as appears
purpose of our audit

(c) The consolidated Balance
Consolidated Cash Flow :!5taterrlent
of account aridwith the ..",...,,,,..tri

by this report
subsidiary company

books



(c) consolidated Balance the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report is in agreement with the books

account and with the reports received from subsidiary company not visited by us.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2015 and taken on record Board of Directors Holding
Company, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in eceomance
Rule 11 of the 'Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our knowledge and belief and according the information and explanations us:

i) The consolidated financial statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
its consolidated financial positions of the Group. Attention is drawn 24 the
consolidated financial statements which described uncertainty related to
outcome of the lawsuit filed by the Group against Tulip Hotels Pvt. Ltd. Our opinion
is now qualified in respect of this matter.

ii) The Group has made provision as at 31st March, 2015 as
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable LV~,;:)\.i",

long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be tra:llsl:,err~~CI
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company
during the year ended March 31, 2015.

Subject to guarantee and unsecured loans aggregating to Rs.555
companies and partnership firms which exceeding the limit nre:scl'1be:<1
Section 186 of Companies Act 2013.

For SANTOSH SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Santosh A.Shah
Partner
MembershipNo. 46548
Firm Registration No. 121711W
Mumbai
Date: 2015
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ANNEXURE TO THE
(Referred to
Auditors' Report
endedMarch31,

theyear

1.
a) The Holding Company and

showing full particulars, lll"'H"UU~;'; QUJmtitative

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets oithe Group are physically verified by the
Management during the year which, in our opinion is reasonable
of the Group and the nature of its assets. According to the m1:()rtl1latl()n
given to us, no' discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

2.
a) Holding Company and Subsidiary Company's Management has physically verified the

stock of foreign currencies/travelers cheques at reasonable intervals. In· our·opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion; the procedures physical verification of inventory followed by the
respective managements of the Holding Company, and its subsidiary company are
reasonable and adequate. in relation to the of the aforesaid Holding Company and its
subsidiary company and the nature of their respective businesses.

c) On the basis of our exantination the inventory records, and the the other
auditors, in our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company·are maintaining
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory
of the aforesaid Holding Company and company as COl1LlPated
book records were not material.

3. The aforesaid Holding Companyhas granted interest bearing unsecured loans to a subsidiary
company and a firm covered in registers maintained u/s 189 of Companies Act 2013.The
Holding Company has taken interest unsecured loans and advance from one
Director covered in register maintained 189of Companies Act 2013.

a) No stipulation has been made with to repayment of loans given and taken, including
receipt and payment of hence we cannot comment on the repayments of the
principal amounts.

b) No stipulation has been made with regards to repayment of including
receipt and payment of interest, hence we cannot comment on the amount overdue more
than Rs. 1 lakh.

. 4. In our opinion and. according to the information and explanations given to us, there is-an
ade~uate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Holding Company and
subsi~iFY company and the nature of its business with. regards to purchase of. goods, fixed
assets,d with regards to sale of services. Further, on the basis of our examination of books and
records Of the Holding Company and the reports other auditors of the subsidiary company
as furnished to us, we have not any failure to correct major weaknesses in
internal control.
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph 6 under <Reporton other legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent
AU(lltOI'S' Report of even date to the members of Trade Wings Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2015)

5. The Holding Company and its subsidiary company have not accepted any deposits from the
public within the meaning of Sections 74, 75, and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there
under to the extent notified.

6. In OUfopinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub­
section (1) of Section 148of the Act.

7. According to the information and explanations given to us.in respect of statutory dues of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary company:

a) The respective entities have generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State
InsUfarlCe,Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable by the respective entities in respect of Provident
Fund, Investor Education arid Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Custom duty, Duty, arid other material
statutory dues in arrears as at 3 March, 2015 for a period more tharl six months
the date they became payable, except for followings payments in

Trave. Division:
- Rs.l5267/-, :''''P,""", Tax - Rs.85464/- and IDS - """'.~.-'''''''VI

Subsidiary Company:
Luxury Tax --Rs.1,60,55,800/-, Service Tax - Rs.ll,67,062/-.

c) at 3 March, 2015, the followings are the particulars on account
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty aridCess that has not
deposited on account of any dispute:

Service Tax Rs.63.47 Lakhs (Net of amount_paicft
Nature of Statute Amount Involved

Income Tax (Various assessment years) Amount not ascertainable

d) Clause 7- (d) is not applicable to the Company,

8. The Grouphas accumulated losses as at March 31, 2015which is more than the fifty percent of
its net worth arid it has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year ended on that date and
unrrl~p.latepreceding year.

9. Accor to the records the Holding Company examined by
explarlationsgiven to us and based on the reports of the other amutors
the Groupis generally regular in making payment of installments
cases. the same is paid.

arid information and
of the opinion that

bank, except in
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10. In our opinion and accQrding to. the informatio.n and eXI>IarlaUonsgiven to. us, the terms and
coaditions of the guarantee giv~n loans by from
banks or financial institutio.ns during the of theHo.lding
Company.

11. In our opinien, and acco.rding to. the information and explanations given to. us, the term
10.ans(SelfLiquidating Overdraft) obtained by the Holding Co.mpanyduringthe year have been
applied. en the overall basis, for the purposes for which they were Qbtained.

12. To.the best of our knowledge and according to. information and given to. us, we
have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the Holding Co.mpanyand its
subsidiary company, noticed nor reported during the year, nor we.have been .info.rmedof any
such case by the respective management of the Holding Company and its subsidiary.

SANTOSH SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

SANTOSH A. SHAH
Partner
Membership No. 46548
Firm Registration No. 12171IW
Mumbai

. Date:30th May, 2015
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TRADE WINGS LTD
CONSOLIDATE CO LIDATE

NOTES
As A!

3110312015
Ru

(II .EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

As A!
31/0311014
Ru

(1) Shareholder'. Funds

a)
b)

(3) Non-Current Llabilltlu
a) Long-term borrowings
b) Deferred tax liabllities (Net)

c) Other long lllmlliabillties
d)

b) Trade Payables
c) Other Current liabilities
d) Short-term ptovisiollS

1
:2

4

5
6

l!
9
10

3,00,00,000
(11,65,12,805)

6,16,19,642
1,43,56,622
1,82,00,141
2,32,31,033

8,47,58,585
11,79,90,164
25,01,65,065

26,80,809

3,00,00,000
(11 ,44, 10,869)

4,35,25,562
1,44,10,513
1,07,67,534
2,00,05,032

12,57,23,664
10,54,88,510
25,00,00,559

68,88,454

(Jl1 ASSETS

(1) Non.(;urrent AS!lets
a) Fixed Assets

ii) Intangible Assets

b) Noa-current Invesnneats
oj Advances
d) Other1l{)ft,_tassets

(2) Current Assets
Il) CurrenllnvesOllen!
b) Inventories
c} Trade Receivables
d) Cash and cash equivalents
e) Sbort-term loans and Advances
1) Other current assets

Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of accounts

Santasll Shall & Assaclalell

Mr.Sanlosb A. Sbah
Partaer
Membership No.46548
FirmRegistration No,121111W
Place: Mumbai
Dille: 30th May, 20 I5

II

12
13
14

IS
16
17

18
19

20

28

20,63,05,805

13,81,701
38,70,688
25,43,813

5,24,735
1,56,45,363

17,03,87,003
2,62,04,679
4,51,02,361
1,45,&3,108

rur Trade Wings Limited

Mr. V.S,Ubllayakar
Managing Director &. CEO
(DIN (0221822)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2015
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Fur Trade Wings Limited

Dr. S, P. Mitlal

Choirman &. CFO
(DIN (0221661)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2015

13,10,101

For Trade Willgs Limited

Mr. Rajan N. Danl
Director
(DIN (0221921)

Place: MlIlIIbai
Date: 30th



TRADE WINGS LTD
Ctl_lidated Stat_ell! (If l'rolit &LQa$ ftl. the Yellr ended 31$t Mnreli.lOI5.

(19,41l,746)

CONSOLIDATE

(2315149)

(3l.55776)

NOTES
YEAREND!!)
31f1l31l014
R,!~

REVENUE

Revenue from operations

Other Income

11 36,55,66,022 34,58,75,956

2, I0,65.07022 16651,537
Total Revenue 36.25.27.493

II EXPENSES
Cost of !llaterials consumed
Employee benefits expenses
Financial expenses
Depreciation and. amortization expenses
Other expenses

23
24
25
11
26

1,92,40,115
12,28,72,457
2,68,92,300
2,35,65,113
19,63,76,256

1,67,56,234
10,70,52,886
2, I0,86,862
1.29.52.4£18
'Q""M~ro

TotalofExnense 38,89 46.241 35,74.54.272

ill Profit Wore ~eentional and ~tT • ..,rdlnal'V IIemSand tax (l-ffi

IV 'Less: Exceptional items
Prior period Expenses (Net) {I3,390)

(2315149)

VI Less: Eltra-ordlnary Items (15,00,000)

65.59.831VII Prolit !lefor tax IV-VII (2315149)

VIII Less: Tax expenses
(8) Current tax
(b Deferred tax
(c) Tax paid for earlier years
(d) Excess Provision
(e) Others

53,889
(6,00,000)

(27,91,567)
1,98,501
(62,110)6,00,000

(2,79,480)

3,74,409

IX ProfitlLoss for tile period from colltinulng operations (VlI-VID)

X l'rolitILoss for the period from dl$continuillfl operatIons

XI Less: Tax ~ses of discontInuing operation

XlI ProlitlLoss for the period from discontinuing
operations lafier taxI (X-XI)

xm ProlitlLoss for the period (1X+XIl)

Earning per equity share:
(ajBasic
tb) Diluted

(19,40,746) 33,04,055

27
(0.50) 0.63

(1940.740) 3304055Balance Carried Forward to- Balance Sheet

Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of accounts

Santosh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Mr ,Sanlosh A. Shah
Partner
Membership NoA6548
Firm Registration NoJ21711W
Place: Mumbai
Date; 30th May, 2015

18

For Trade Wings. Limited For Trade Wings. Limited For Trade Wings Limited

Mr, V.s.Uhhayllkar
ManagingDirector &;CEO
(DIN 0022H!22)

Dr. S, P. Mittal
Chairman &.CFO
(DIN 002216(1)

Mr. RltJan N. D,,,i

Place; Mtanbai
Date: 30th May, 2015

Place; Mtanbai
Date:;lOth May, 20152015
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TRAOE WINGS LTO
NOTES ANNI?XIUlTO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS CONSOLIDATE CONSOLIDA n:
NOTE I
SHARE CAPITAL

As At

31103/2015
Rupees

As At
31103/2014
Rupees

Share Capital

Authorised
3000000 equity shares of Rs. I0/- each
100000 equityshares of Rs.l 00 each

6% Preference Shares of RsJ 00/- each (re-classified)
1000 135% Cumulative Preferences Shares ofRsJOO/- each (redeemable)

350,0006% Preference Shares of Rs. 100/· each (fresh)
350,0009% Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 1001- each (redeemable)

3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 0000000

2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
1,00,000 1,00,000

3,50,00,000 3,50,00,000
3,50,00,000 3,50,00,000

13,01,00,000 13,0100,000

Issued, Subscribed and paid up

3000000 shares of Rs. 10/· each Fully Paid
Note: Of the above allotted to vendors are fully paid-up pursuant
to a contract without payment received in cash

s.oo 00000

3,00,00,000

00 00 GOO

DETAILS OF SHARE HOLDERS, HOLDING MORE THAN 5%
SHARES IN THE COMPANY

As At
31103/2015
Ru ees

As At
31103/2014
Ru es

Equity shares of'Rs. 10 eacb fully paid

Narayani Hospitality & Academic Institution Pvt. Ltd.
(formerly known as Appease Investments & Finance PvC Ltd.)
No. of Shares

%Holding

Sagarkaaya Inv.& Finance Pvt. Ltd
No. of Shares

Holding

Vlshwl;ideep Inv, & Finance Pvt. Ltd
of Shares

%Holdin

22.34.341 22,34,341
74.48%

1,87,736 1,87,736
6,26% 6.26%

1,84,525 1,84,525
6,15% 6.15%
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CONSOLIDATE CONSOLIDATE

NOTE 2
RESERVE AND SURPLUS

As At

3110312014
As At

3110312015

6.13.337

15,00,000

(15~
6.13.

60,74,376

Capital Reserve>
Opening balance 6,13,337
Add:- Additionduring the year
Less- Deductionduring the year

Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance
Add» Additionduring the year
Less.-Deductionduring the year

59,13,179

(1,61,197) (l 61 197)

57,51,982 5913 179

General Reserve
Openingbalance
Add:-Additionduring the year
Less.- Deductionduring the year

21,77,804 21,77,804

Other Reserver­
Profit and LossAlc:­
OpeningBalance
Add> Profit/Lossduring the year

21,77,804

(12,3l,15,189)
(19,40,740)

2177,804

(12,64,63,357)
33,48,168

(12.50,55,929) (1231,1 5,189)

(11,65,12,806)
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CONSOLIDATE CONSOLIDATE

INOTE 3
LONG TERM 80RROWINGS

As At
3t/03/2015
Rupees

AsAt
31/03/2014
Rupees

Seeuredr-

Self liquidating ODI from National Co-operative Bank Ltd- 1147
Add: Interest accrued and due
Less: Repayable within! year

Term loan from National Co-operative Bank Ltd - 1162
Add: Interest accrued and due
Less. Repayable within I year
(Refer Note below)

Term loan from National Co-operative Bank Ltd - 1160
Add Interest accrued and due
Less Repayable within I year

Term loan from National Co-operative Bank Ltd - 1167
Add: Interest accrued and due
Less: Repayable within Iyear
(Refer Note 2 below)

Term loan from National Co-operative Bank Ltd- 1165
Add: Interest accrued and due
Less Repayable within 1 year
(Refer Note below)

Tara Capital Finance Services Ltd,
Less Repayable WIthin Iyear
(Refer Note 4 below)

ICar
Less Repayable within I year
(Refer Note 4 below)

National Co-Op. Bank (1166)
National Co-Op. Bank (1164)
National Co-Op. Bank (1151)
National Co-Op Bank (1154)
Nauonal Co-Op. Bank (1156}
National Co-Op. Bank (I 158)

34,66,919
42,474

1622 196

1,22,06,149
1,40,834

10,58062

18,87.197

1,28,59,742
1,48,806
661 565

1,12,88,921 1,23,46983

25,67,947
30,897

6,29749

90,99,071
1,04,876
791,126

84,12,821

1,19,18,151
1,37,610
7,57,265

1 1298,496

13,20,651
9,01,957

19.69.095

20,94,815

7,74163
4.18.694

4.47,647
1,24,986

13,20,652

5.59.671

1,12,024
3,22.661

1,83,86,005
1,15,52,044

4,47,647

1,22,97,856
41,33,695

26,28,052
31,87,508
3306,877

2,99,38,049 2,55,53,988

6,16,79642 4,35,25,562

Self Liquidating Additional ODI from National Co-operative Bank secuered by the extension of registered mortgage of leased property of
Located on the 1st floor of the premises Bhogilal Building, K Dubash Marg, Kalaghoda, Mumbai inclusive and personal guarantee

Dr. S P Mittal.
-The Company's borrowings from banks are at an effective weighted average rate of 13.50%p,a .rprevicus year 13,50%) as per

(2) Self Liquidating Additional ODI
an area admeasuring 3284 sq.ft. including common area of toilet block and entry hal! of 282 sq. ft. on
KDubash Marg, Kalaghoda, Fort, Mumbai 23 and personal guarantee of Dr S P Mitral
Rate of Interest -The Company's borrowings from banks are at an effective weighted average rate of 13 50%p,a .Iprevious year 1350%) as per

an area admeasuring 3284 sq.ft. including common area oftoilet block and entry hall of282 sq.ft. on Ist fir ofthe Bhogiial H, Bldg" 18/20,
K.Dubash Marg, Kalaghoda, Fort, Murnbai 23 and personal guarantee of Dr S P Mitral
Rate of interest -The Company's borrowings from banks are at an effective weighted average rate of 13,50%p,a .tprevious year 13 50%) as per



NOTE 4
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

tax liability
Less.- Deferred tax assets

CONSOLIDATE
AsAt

31/03/2015
RII es

3110312014

1,53,18,811
(9,08,364)

1,43,56,622

NOTE 5
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Loans and advances from related partiest­
Directors &Others

AsAt
31/03/2015
Rupees

l,82,00,141

As At
31/0312014
Rupees

1,07,67,534

NOTE 6
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (Non Curren! Liability)
Leave Encashment (Non Current Liability)

2,00,05,032

AsAt
31/0312015
Rupees
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1,92,15,103

40,15,930

2,32,31,033

As At
31/03/2014
Rupees

1,63,06,422

36,98,610



CONSOLIDATE CONSOLIDATE
7

SHORT TER\i BORROWINGS

Securedr-
Cash Credit Fecilities

trombank:
Of India (Refer Note 1

Bank: :2 below)

As At
31/03/2015
Rn ees

As At
31/0312014
Ru es

from Union Bank:of India is secured hypothecation of book debts and stock currencies and encashed
present and future, and some of the Directors of the Company. In auemon, the Company has andertaken to

create in favour of Banks on immovable property at Flat No. 12·B ,bldg 91, Pacharatna Flat No. 12.B,
no.53, Thane and Unit No.6, Vihar, Dundahera, Delhi,
Rate of interest· The company's borrowings from banks are at floating rate ofBR + 3.75% subject to
letter No. 1367/14, dated 08th October, 2014.

time to time as per the sanction

9, First FlOOf, HManoramArcade" at V&:ilwadLNashik land bearing survey No. 609/N2B, Municipal No.
sq.mtrs.

on the first floor 350.37 sq. ft. i.e, 32.55 sq. mtrs carpet area in the project known as Shanti City at
Dabhade Dist. land 532 S. No.7 I4) CTS No. 2431 to 2435 and 3294
about 2.94 hect, i.e. 29400 sq. mtrs and 16.542.4sq. mtrs,

Shop No. 12/13, first floor, "Manoram Arcade" S.No. 609lA12Boff. M.G.Road, opp, Sharda Sankul & Nilesh Dry
Nashik.

cornpanv's borrowings from banks are at floating rate ofBR + 3.80%
MFlO/l3M/C(;/3 dated 24th March,

to time to time as

INOTE 8
ITRADE PAYABLES

As At
31/03/2015
Rupees

As
31/0312014
Rupees

Trade· Payables 11,79,90,164

11,79,90,164

There are no Micro & Small to whom the company owes dues, which are for more then 45days at the Balance sheet
information regarding Micro & small nave been determined to the extent such have been identified on the basis of
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NOTE 9
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

CONSOLIDATE
As At

31/63/2014
Ru s

Other payables:­
Current-liabilities

31/03/201S
Ru ees

2,17,86,400 2,10,07,964

25,01,65,O(iS 2S,00,00,SS9

NOTE 10
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

AsAt
31103/2015
Ru

AsAt
3t10312014
Ru

23,75,185

Provision for employee Benefits:.
Leave EncaShment(Non Current Liability)
Gratuity (Non Current

Other provisions
For Taxation 36,58,744

2680,809 68,88,454

NOTE 11
TANGIBLE ASSETS

As At
3110312015
Runees

As
31/0312014
Rupees

Non-eurrent Assets

As on 31st March, 2015
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20,63,05,805

20,63,05,805

18,71,14,101

18,71.14,101



12
NON-<?URRENT INVESTMENTS

Investments in Equity Instruments
(a) Trade wing (cualutta) pvt Ltd
(250 ordinary shares of'Rs. 100 each)
Less.- Provision for Dimulution in value

(b) Trade Tours Ltd
(1 equity shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up)

(c) National Co. Op. Bank
(49000 Shares of Rs. 10 each)

(d) Drishti Lifestyles Ltd.
(Rs.l 10 shares ofRs.IOO/-

Videocon Limited

Investments in Preference shares
(a) Roopsangem Holdings Ltd
100 9% Redeemable cumulative preference shares of Rs.l 00/· each

(b) Trade Tours Ltd
(20 13.50% Redeemable cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.l 00/- each.)

Investments in Government securities
N.S.C of'Rs. 5,000/- deposited with Customs Authorities.

National bank
(65010 shares of Rs.WI- each)

Investments in Partnership t'irms

Global Kitchens LLP

As At
31/03/2015
Ru ees

25,000

(24,999)

100

5,21,000

11,000

7,500

2,000

15,000

6,50,100

75,000

1,00,000

13,81,701

As At
31/03/2014
Ru ees

25,000

(24,999)

100

5,21,000

10,000

6,50,100

72,500

1,00,000

Name of the Partnership Firm
Details of Partners

Ltd
Naravani Hospitality & Academic Institution
Dr Shailendra P Mittal

Hospitality & Academic Institution
Trade Limited
Dr. S.P,Mittal

Narayani Associates
''10 of ProlitlLoss

15
80
5

Global Kitchens LLP
80
15
5

Narayani Associates
"/0 of Pruflt/Loss

10
80
5

Global Kitchens LLP
80

15
5
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NOTE 13
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

At
31103/2015
Rupees

At
31/03/2014
Rupees

40,23,599

Security Depositsr­
A0l81 & A0260 38,70,688

38,70,688

CONSOLIDATE _ CONSOLIDATE

68,65,898

NOTE 14
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

As At
31·03·2015
Rupees

As At
3 l!03/201 4
Rupees

Other lion-current assets

Fixed Deposits & Accrued Interest 25,43,813

68,65,898

NOTE 15
ClJRRENT INVESTMENTS

AsAt
31103/2015
Ru ees

AsAt
3110312014
Ru ees

Investments in Vf1r",p<.f'lln firms

Investments in firms (Global Kitchen LLP)

NOTE 16
INVENTORIES

As At
31103/2015

Stock-in-trade

Ru lees

AsAt
3t10312014
Ru ees

NOTE 17
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unseeured and considered good:­
[Outstandina for more than 6 months

Others

Less» Provision for Doubtful

As Ar
3 l!03120 I5
Ru

1 7712

AsAt
31103/2014
Ru

4,90,65,790

14,!8,57,505

17,03,87,002

Il2

(1,12,449)



NOTE 18
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As At

31/03/2015
Rupees

AsAt
31/0312014
Rupees

Cash in hand 34,16,843

Balance with schedule and non schedule banks.­
Current Account
Foreign currency account
Fixed account

1,61,40,032
12,999

65,44,289

2,62,04,679

35,07,359

2,06,78,899
19,476

30,70,005

2,7l.85,223

NOTE 19
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As At

31/03/2015
Ru ees

As At
3110312014
Ru ees

Unsecured and considered good:

with Revenue Authorities

in Ale Payable

2,79,33,246
12,37,467

1,01,37,635
2,
6,67,196
20,74,397
1,02,610

26,77,993

4,

NOTE 20
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As At

31/03/2015
As At

3110312014
Ru ees Ru

Group company balances: 36,99,387

Other Assets

1,45,83,108
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE 21
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

CONSOLIDATE
YEAR ENDED

31/0312015
Ru.ea

Income fromMoney Changing Business
Revenue from Operations (Hotel)
Commission and Service
Service Charges (Net)

3110312015

4,48,25,367

36 5,66,022 34,58,75 956

NOTE 22
OTHER INCOME

YEAR ENDED
3110312015
Ru ees

YEAR ENDED
31/0312015
Ru ees

60,08,602

Interest earned
On Head OfficelInter Branch
On Bank Fixed Deposit
OJ;!Loan to Subsidiary Co. &Others
On Income Tax Refund
From IDBl Vasco
From UBI Vasco

Mlsellaneous Income
Rental Income
Other Commission
Incentives on Card Sale
Profit or (Loss) fromNarayani Associates
Sundry Credit balance W/Back
Share of Profit from Globle Kitchens

5,75,901
64,534 14,69,627

4,16,.839
1,65,614

8,309
32,45,945

1

NOTE 23
FOOD CONSUMED

YEAR ENDED
31-03-2015
Rupees

YEAREND.ED
31-03-2014
Rupees

1,67,56,234Food &: Beverages Consumed 1,92,40,115

1,91,4QJ15 1,67,56,234

NOTE 14
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages
Contribution to PF
Staff Gratuity
Family Pension
Staff Leave Encashment

Funds

YEAR ENDED
3110312015
Ru ees

11,45,071

YEAR ENDED
31/0312015
Ru s

12 8,72,457

9,87,11,837

1070 2,886

n4



CONSOLIDATE CONSOLIDATE
NOTElS
FINANCIAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED
311031l015
Rupees

YEAR ENDED
31/0311015
Rupees

Interest upense:·
On Bank Loan

Union Bank of India
VijayaBank
National Co-op Bank

On Narayani Associates
On Directors Loan
On Car Loan
On Service Tax
Insurance

41,:31,763
93,35,938
93,72,215
1,33,024

12,67,816
3,26,320

21,25,879
1,99,345

:,76,815
85,37,752
53,29,012

12,52,485
5,15,915

Total

1,74,883

NOTE 26
OTHER EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED
3110312015
Ru

YEARE)'I('DED
3110312015
Ru

SlllturQty Aud!.2r', Remunmtitn
• Audit Fees
• VAT Audit Fees
o LT Audit Fees
• Taxation Matters
• Tax Audit Fees

Rent, Taxes and Fees
Insurance

ar Bxpenses

-Machinery
-Others

Bad Debts
Other Operaflng ElJ)e!_

• Consumption of Stores
- Power &,Fuel
- Water Charges

Other Expenses

68,43,377
2,01,62,907
21,24,183
24,87,600

6,05,98,422

14,01,036

50,000
69,58,629
23,04,470
22,29,233
69,06,069
63,43,767
26,46,711
3,92,196

7,19,639

15,36,784
20,000
15,000
45,000
75,000

69,10,847
19,06,473

YEAR ENDED
311031l015

6,58,83,763

YEAREJIo.'DED
3110312015
Ru

10each fully paid up at the beginning of
the period,

Number of equity Shares of as IOeach fully paid at the period end

shares outstanding during the yearWeighted Average
Net Profit for theyear
Basic/Dilured Profit Per Share
Nominal Value of ui share

115
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TRADE WINGS LTD

COllsolidated Cash Flow Statemeut for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Santosh Shah .II: A!soelatcs
Chartered Alleoontants

Sallwsll A.SIIall
Partner

5,Z90

21,81,277

For Trade Wings Limited

Mr, V..s.Ullllayakar
Managing Director Be CEO

(DIN (0221822)
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PIa¢;!: Mambai

Date: 3Otb.May, 2015
Place: Mumbai

Dale: 3Otb.May, 2015



28 _CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

1) GENERALAccounts are prepared on accrual basis in kee:oirlflwith normally accepted ac(:ountulg1-'1.U1v11-'1<;';:',

2) CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Company is engaged in Hoteliering, Exchange& Travel business.

3) BASIS.OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, and
are in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, the provisions oithe Companies
Act, 2013 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, except in the case of fixed assets as below:

4) USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of the tiIumci.alstaternents "••{1>11'.... c
assumptions••·considered
liabilities) as date
Management that the estimEltes
prudent Fume from these estimates.

5) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is derived from hotel service of rooms and Sales of food
and other allied services. Revenue is recognized when the rooms are occ1.lpiedand the servrees

have been rendesed. outstanding

6) FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated
bring to its
been on
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Fixed Assets are carried at cost less depreciation. Cost of Fixed Assets inc]lud(~saddition on account of
situilted in Adarsh Society and in Bhogilal BuUding.

7) DEPRECIATION
The company provides Ul:;~IIt;;~;ll:n.IUUas

I the Down Method

II Depreciation on addition during the year is being provided on a pro rata basis from the date of
addition

CViI.IU4Llun to assets has
determined on a basis COIltSl$ltent

depreciation on account
"'1<;","UU;;Utothe Profit Loss Account.

....£....."'."".. to the
hook

withrtrawn from
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IV Assets costing less than Rs, 5,000/- acquired during the year have been depreciated at 100%.

V Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight line method over the useful life of
assets estimated by the management. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during the period is
proportionately charged.

For this class of assets, based on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation carried
on by the external valuer, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best
represents the period over which management expected to use these assets.

Useful life
Building
Plant&Machinery 15Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Computer 3 Years

8) IMPAmMENT OF ASSETS
At each Balance Sheet date, the reviews the carrying value of tangible and assets
for any possible impairment. An impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount

9) BORROWIN~ COST
Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production.of a qualifying asset
are capitalised as part of cost of such asset. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to ready its intended use. All other are charged to & Loss
account.

10) INVESTMENTS
Investments at cost. Term Investments are stated at cost and provision
in value of investment is made unless the diminution is of temporary nature.

Profit or on sale of tone-term investments is arrived at
amount of the total holding on the date of sale

11) INVENTORY VALUATION
The stock of Foreign Currency has been valued at the Bank rate prevailing at the

Inventories are valued at cost on First-In-First-Out basis.
obsolescence or damage is made wherever necessary. Cost
to expenses at the time of issue.

12) CASH FLOW STATEMENT
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared using the "Indirect Method". The Cash Flow
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the

13) ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME AND EXPENSES:
Income and expenses are accounted in books of account on accrual basis

the case of out - bound tour, invoices are raised on the basis
customers, but the income is recognized on the completion

as sundry debtors vis-a-vis advance from customers.

tour received from
Accordingly, are

lt9



on the date of
w"....,'".'" Excl1.an~~eCll}ntracltsare retranslated

.4...i-"'.....,; ...,•.4 gains/losses
'"...."'"('" ,A,cc~:ml]:tsto the extent of

15) LEASES
The Company's are in

premises. which are nOltl-canc:eU;able,
eleven months and consent on agreed terms.
rentals payable are charged as rent including lease rentals.

resi(ienti.aland
range of

wU'ejl~te lease

16) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Short term
Short term benefits include and performance incentives. The un!iiS,~ounte:damount of short
term employees benefits expected to be paid in exchange of employees are
recognized as an expense in the statement profit and loss during when the employees
render the to the company.

b) Long term
The company bas defined contribution and defmed benefits plan. The plans
company and in of some defmed contribution plans by company along

• Defined contribution plans
The company's contribution to provident and
and where company has no further obligation are as
charged as expenses in statement of profit and loss as
contribution required to be

berletIts P1ratllltv are calculated as at the oalam;e by independent
credit method) in a manner that iI,,,fTit\11h,,, e:l{p~msc~sover the

commitment are valued at the expected future
calculated salary increase , corresponding

estJmaleu by the actuary having regard to the bonds
with remaining term that is almost equivalent to the average of employees.
Actuarial gainl are recognized in the statement of profit in which they
arise.

17) RETIREMENT BENEFITS;
Contributions to Provident Fund and P...",,,,'" fund are accounted
of leave and gratuity to employees is accounted on ,,,,,.,,,,,..il,,,l
approved Actuary.

18) OTBEREMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The Company has a scheme for compensated absences (Leave EnicaslhInient)for employees, the
liability for whicb is determined on basis of an actuarial at the Balance Sheet
date.

but.are disclosed separately.
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20) ACCOUNTING FOR PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY & ASSETS
Provisions are recognised in terms of Accounting Standard 29 -- 'Provisions, Contingent and
Contingent Assets' issued by the ICAI, when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result
of past events where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the UUii~41'lUl1

when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can made.

Contingent Liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events
due to occurrence. or of one or more uncertain futur~ events not wholly within
control of the Company or where cannot be made. Obligations on
an ongoing basis and only a largely probable outflow ofresources are provided for.

21) INCOME TAXES
Income taxes accounted for in with Accounting Standard on "Accounting taxes on
Income", (AS issued by ICAI. Tax expenses comprise both current tax and deferred tax.
tax ismeasured at the amount expected to be paid/recovered from the tax authority using the ~LJLIU"'11}1C

tax rates. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for future tax consequence attributable
difference between income and income that originates in one accounnng

period and that are capable of reversing in one Or more subsequent periods and are at
rell~VaJntenaetee tax rates. At sheet date, the Company reassesses
assets to the extent they become reasonably certain or virtually certain of realization, as the case may
be.

22) EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax attributable to
shareholders by the number shares.

Earning in Foreign Exchange (As Certified by the Management)

Current Year Previous Year

i). Rooms and F& B Revenue Rs.4,01,43,722/- Rs.5,71,45,581/~

23) As per Accounting AS·IS "Related Party Disclosures" by
related parties disclosed as below:

of related parties and description of relationship (as of the Balance Sheet date March
2015)

Associate/Group Concerns:
1. Narayani Associates
2.. Narayani Hospitality &Academic Institution Private Limited

Key Management Personnel:
1. Dr. Shaileadra P. Mitral
2. Mr. Ajay Vageria
3. Mr. Rajan

Note: Related
by the Auditors.

relationship is as identified by the company's management and upon

MOU that was executed and between one of the promoters of the Company with Tulip Hotels
Ltd. inter for of BogrnalloBeach Resort and for executing agreement to sell

the shares the company on 26th April 2000 has been termin.ated the said promoter
Advocate's notice dated 27th 2007 with retrospective effect Ist November
company with its promoters has also initiated legal Tulip Hotels Pvt. Ltd.
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sub..judice as of

The company as per
amount has Rs,
Other Current Liabilities.

<>,h,;"",,,,, and a Chartered Accountant has shown an
Received Pending Treatment" under

Notwithstanding the sought to appropriate the amount against the
damages that have been against Tulip Hotels Pvt.·Ltd. The company has
therefore thought it fit to amount under Other Current till the outcome of
the suit pending in the Vasco Da Gama court.

25) The .amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006" has been determined to the extent snch parties have been
identified on the basis of information colleeted by the Management. This has been relied upon by the
auditors.

26) MIs. RoopSanagam Holdings Limited, now merged with MIs. Trade Limited, vide Court
Scheme Petition No. 71 of 2015 Company Summons for Direction No. 647 of 2014, dated 16lil
January, 2015.

SIGNATURE TO NOTES

For SANTOSH SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

for TRADE WINGS LTD for TRADE WINGS LTD

.
SANTOSH A.SHAH
Partner
M.No.46548
Firm RegistrationNo. 121711W
Place: Mumbai
.Date: 30lilMay, 2015

Mr.V.S.Ubbayakar
Managing Director &,

C.E.O.
(DIN 00221822)
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30lilMay, 2015

Dr.S.P.Mittal
Chairman&'
C.F.O.

(DIN 00221(61)
Place; Mumbai

Date: 30lilMay, 2015

Mr.Rajan N Danl
Director

(DIN 0(221927)
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30thMay, 2015
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TRADE"WINGS··UIMITED
ClN: L63040GA1949PLC000168

Regd. Office: 6, ~ascarenhas Building, M. O. Road, Panaji - 403001, Goa

65thAnnual General Meeting: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. at
6,Masearenhas Building, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Panaji - 403001, Goa

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Name of the Membens) .

E-mail

Folio No: DP ID Client ID# .

Number of shares held .

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the and
hereby record my presence at the 65th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Ke~(lstl;;~re<1
Office of the Company at 6, Mascarenhas Building, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Panaji - 403001, Goa on
Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 at 12:00P.M.

Signature of shareholder/ proxy holder(s)

.Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

* Applicable in case Proxy is attending the meeting.

# Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
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[Pursuant to section 105(6)

Form No. MGT-l1
Proxy form

Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014J ~

TRADE WINGS LIMITED
CIN: L63040GA1949PLC000168

Registered office: 6, Mascarenhas Bldg, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Panaji, Goa - 403001
65th Annual General Meeting- September 30, 2015

Name of the Member(s):
Registered Address:

Email:
Folio no. / Client ID: DPID:

IJWe,being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
L Name: · ·.·..···..··..· Email Id: .

Address: .

Signature: , or failing him/her

2. Name: , Email Id: .
Address: .

Signature: , .. " '" or failing him/her

3. Name: Email Id: n •

Address: ..

Signature: .

as proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 65tl1 Annual General
Meetin.g of the Company to be held on the Wednesday, 30th day September 2015 at 12.00 at 6,
. Mascarenhas Building, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Panaji, Goa - 403001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

ResolutionRes.N
For Against

Ordinary Business
1. (a) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Balance Sheet as on 31st March,

2015 and Profit and Loss Account (Statement of Profit and for the year ended as on
that date lUkS"""" with of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

(b) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet as on March,
2015 and Profit and Loss Account (Statement of Profit and tor the year ended as on
that date lOgC111Cl with Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar, Managing Director, who retires -by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment .

3. ToappoInt Auditors and to fix their rem
4. To appoint the Branch Auditors for the financial year ended 3I &1 March, 2015 and fix terms

and conditions of their appointment.
Special Business
5. To Appoint Ms. Jyoti G. Gupta as Non T'>. '" and Non T. Director

Signed
___ 2015

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy

Note:
1. This form of proxy in
of the Company, not

Affix
revenue
stamp

",t"".,.,.ti,,,,. should be duly completed deposited at the Registered Office
the commencement



Notes

Trade-Wings Limited
6, Mascarenhas Building, M.G. Road, Panaji, Goa..403001. India



Notes

Trade-Wings Limited
6, M.asearenhas Building, M.G. Road, Panaji, Goa- 403001. India



Trade-Wings Limited
6, Masearennas Building., M.G. Road, Panaji, Goa- 403001. India


